

# AUSTRALIAN INTERNATIONAL COFFEE AWARDS

2020 Catalogue of Results



The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria (RASV) thanks the following partners and supporters for their involvement.

A special thanks to all of the 2020 AICA roasters, judges, baristas and stewards.

**Presenting Partner** 



**Major Sponsors** 





MONIN

**Industry Partner** 







## 2020 Catalogue of Results

The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria Limited ABN 66 006 728 785 ACN 006 728 785

Melbourne Showgrounds Epsom Road Ascot Vale VIC 3032

www.**rasv**.com.au

List of Office Bearers	As at 25/02/2020
Patron	Her Excellency the Hon Linda Dessau AC $-$ Governor of Victoria
Board of Directors	MJ (Matthew) Coleman (President) CGV (Catherine) Ainsworth D (Darrin) Grimsey NE (Noelene) King OAM PJB (Jason) Ronald OAM P (Peter) Hertan R (Robert) Millar
Chief Executive Officer	B. Jenkins
Company Secretary	O. Carton
Competition Manager	Kirsten Stubbings Email: coffee@rasv.com.au

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

CEO MESSAGE2
HEAD JUDGE REPORT
ENTRIES4
2020 JUDGING PANEL
CHAMPION ROASTER TROPHIES6
COFFEE TROPHIES
BEST IN CLASS TROPHIES
ESPRESSO7
MILK COFFEE
FILTER COFFEE
COLD BREW COFFEE
EXHIBITOR LIST



#### CEO MESSAGE



The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria is delighted to present the trophy winners for the 2020 Australian International Coffee Awards (AICA).

The AICA presents roasters, large and small, with the opportunity to benchmark their products, establish their credentials in the Australian and international coffee industry and provides differentiation in the market for award-winners.

The Awards have grown significantly this year with a record 800 entries from 172 exhibitors across 16 countries, with judging taking place at Victoria's Melbourne Showgrounds.

It required a talented team of 47 judges, 8 baristas and more than 20 stewards to brew, deliver and judge the 1,700 cups of coffee over three days.

The commitment and dedication of all those involved to ensure that the Australian International Coffee Awards continue to be recognised as the best in Australia is greatly appreciated.

We were thrilled to this year award 291 medals, including 15 gold medals.

Medal and trophy winners have earned the Australian International Coffee Awards seal of excellence and have opportunities to be included in exclusive AICA marketing and promotions.

Thank you to the Presenting Partner Global Victoria, Major Sponsors MONIN, Compak and Synesso and Industry Partner Xtracted Espresso Solutions for your support of the AICA.

We greatly appreciate the participation of the exhibitors and congratulations to the successful medal and trophy winners. We look forward to sharing your stories, celebrating and promoting your achievements.

Brad Jenkins Chief Executive Officer The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria



#### HEAD JUDGE REPORT



Each year, I am surrounded by a talented group of coffee professionals, industry peers, roasters and baristas that come together to make the Australian International Coffee Awards (AICA) judging happen.

It was terrific to have notable improvement in the quality of entries and also to have a significant increase in the number of roasters entering from both Australia and internationally. A true reflection of the international status of the AICA.

Calibration of the judges is completed each year at the start of judging. This year was framed around how to describe the attributes of coffee in a detailed way, focussing on flavour experiences. The aim of this was for the judges to be able to provide more relevant feedback for each exhibit, increasing the benefits to the roasters for entering.

We had a total of 41 judges and six associate judges donate their time. A big thank you to everyone who dedicated their time, generosity and professionalism to prepare and judge the 800 entries. They take time out of their work commitments to taste up to 20 coffees each day and share a common connection that unites them despite working for different companies or aspects of the coffee industry. They come together and make the AICA a success. I offer special thanks to the panel chair judges Dragan Sestic, Levent Doganay, Matt Dessaix and Paul Asquith for leading each class.

We wouldn't have been able to taste all the entries without Shana Hammond, Head Barista, and her team of seven baristas, who carefully prepared and served all the coffees to brewing specifications.

Thank you to Michael Katoa, Kirsten Stubbings, Andrew Toms and the RASV team who worked behind the scenes to prepare and plan the AICA and support my role as head judge. A special mention to Cassandra Bayldon and the team of stewards making countless laps from back to front of house to promptly deliver the coffees.

Finally, congratulations to all the trophy and medal winners. They are well deserved and demonstrate the time and dedication spent striving to roast great tasting coffees.

Melissa Caia AICA Head Judge



#### ENTRIES

#### Entries

The 2020 Australian International Coffee Awards received 800 entries from 172 exhibitors.

Australian Exhibitors: 105 Australian Entries: 552

International Exhibitors: 67 International Entries: 248

CATEGORY	NUMBER OF ENTRIES	GOLD	SILVER	BRONZE
ESPRESSO, BLEND	172	3	16	33
ESPRESSO, SINGLE ORIGIN	118	2	17	29
CAPPUCCINO, MILK (BLEND)	246	4	25	62
CAPPUCCINO, SOY (BLEND	24	0	4	7
POUR OVER, SINGLE ORIGIN	126	3	13	32
IMMERSION, BLEND	39	0	4	6
IMMERSION, SINGLE ORIGIN	40	2	6	6
COLD BREW COFFEE	35	1	7	9
GRAND TOTAL	800	15	92	184

#### Medals

A total of 291 medals were awarded in the 2020 Australian International Coffee Awards.



#### 2020 JUDGING PANEL

#### HEAD JUDGE

Melissa Caia

#### PANEL CHAIRS

Dragan Sestic Levent Doganay Matt Dessaix Paul Asquith

#### JUDGES

Alan Zuo Alec Maroush Alex Petroulias Alison Butterworth Andres Rodriguez David Boudrie **David Burchett** Dimitri Piliouras Eddy Pan Elisha Mauger Ernest Tong Fabio Mazzone Gabe Tan Georgia Major Giuseppe Cianchi Hugh McDonnell Jason Kim Jeremy Regan Jessica Read Lee Seelig Markus Zvirbulis Mick Drzazgowski Nancy Chen Nicole Maroush Oliver James Penny Wolff Peter Giannakis Peter Wolff Sam McLoughlin Sharon Jan Tess Presso Tim Manning Tony Macri Tony Rinaudo Yvette Schroeder Zeta Grealy

#### ASSOCIATE JUDGES

Alex van der Wolde Daniel Clifford Deasy Widjaja Kayla Hanna Jordy Rimell Veronica Ponce William Angliss Institute Coffee Academy

DramantiArtisan Roaster The Coffee Brewmasters Richard Narrabeen Seven Miles Coffee Roasters

Coffee Tech Ltd Barista Supplies Kmcr The Stagg Crop Del Monte Specialty Coffee FTA Coffee Co-Lab Coffee/Griffiths Bros Coffee Roasters The Artisan Coffee Roaster Pty Ltd St.Ali Coffee Roaster Senator Coffee Coffex Coffee Roasters Genovese Blasta Coffee H.A. Bennett & Sons Pty Limited Grinders Coffee Roasters

**Coffee Supreme** Foodco Group Suntory Coffee Australia 23 Cafe Restaurant Bar Dc Specialty Coffee Coffee 1862 Coffee Art School Julius Meinl **Oliver James Coffee** Wolff Coffee Roasters HG Coffee School Wolff Coffee Roasters Soul Origin Seven Miles **Tess Presso** Red Brick **Coffee Brothers** Seven Miles Coffee Roasters Condesa Co. Lab ZETA'S Coffee

Suntory Coffee Australia Suntory Coffee Grinders Xtracted Espresso Solutions Jasper Coffee Veronica Ponce Orozco

#### HEAD BARISTA

Shana Hammond

#### BARISTAS

Ben Laakmann David Trotta Georgina Lumb Matthew Rehrmann Sam Hermel Shari Almond Todd Souter

#### HEAD STEWARD

Cassandra Bayldon

#### STEWARDS

Amber Wilmore **Bob Bailey Brenda Fielding Briare McElhone** Bruce Carroll **Christine Mackaness Crystal Jetson Dianne Lofts** Helen O'Neill Jason Dowding Jo Wilmore Kay Mladenovic Marelle Beck Margarite Dessens Mark Jones Marlene Millar Sally Nichols Sanjana Murali Somya Tripathi Stella Hyde Tom Kurosz Vaishnavi Naik Wendy Drinkwater



### CHAMPION ROASTER TROPHIES

**CHAMPION AUSTRALIAN ROASTER** PRESENTED BY GLOBAL VICTORIA

**CAMPOS COFFEE** NEW SOUTH WALES, AUSTRALIA

#### CHAMPION INTERNATIONAL ROASTER

**CAFFE ARTIGIANO** TAIWAN

### **COFFEE TROPHIES**

#### CHAMPION DIRECT TRADE OR MICROLOT COFFEE

Class CFF005 - Exhibit 1676

PANAMA ESMERALDA SUPER MARIO GEISHA CAMPOS COFFEE NEW SOUTH WALES, AUSTRALIA

#### **BEST IN CLASS TROPHIES**

**CHAMPION ESPRESSO** PRESENTED BY COMPAK

SUPER SPECIES CAFFE ARTIGIANO TAIWAN

**CHAMPION MILK BASED COFFEE** PRESENTED BY SYNESSO

SUPER COFFEE CAFFE ARTIGIANO TAIWAN

**CHAMPION SOY BASED COFFEE** 

Not Awarded

#### **CHAMPION FILTER COFFEE**

PANAMA ESMERALDA SUPER MARIO GEISHA CAMPOS COFFEE NEW SOUTH WALES, AUSTRALIA

#### **CHAMPION COLD BREW COFFEE** PRESENTED BY MONIN

**ICE BREW OSMESP GOURMET ESPRESSO** NEW ZEALAND

Class CFF001 - Exhibit 6717

Class CFF003 - Exhibit 3351

Class CFF005 - Exhibit 1676

Class CFF008 - Exhibit 9514









© MONIN-December 2019

## 2020 Australian International Coffee Awards

#### ESPRESSO

#### CFF001 - ESPRESSO, BLEND

6717	Super species	Gold
3475	Caffe Artigiano, Taiwan Fruit Collection Blend	Gold
6557	Caffe Artigiano, Taiwan Zoom	Gold
9862	Zuco Coffee Roasters, Hong Kong SAR 25MI French	Silver
2316	Aoraki Coffee Roaster, New Zealand Swagger Espresso Baller Blend	Silver
1360	Bean Alliance Group, Victoria, Australia Waveon Coffee Blend Coffee	Silver
6117	Bean Krush Coffee Company, Korea Red Letter	Silver
	Beck and Call Coffee, Western Australia, Australia	
5933	Lazzio Dark UTZ Black Bag Roasters, Victoria, Australia	Silver
4464	Seasonal Blend Cafe Dose, Queensland, Australia	Silver
6111	U47 Darks Coffee Roasters, New South Wales,	Silver
7500	Australia	Cilver
7503	Equilibrio Espresso - Walk the line Equilibrio Espresso Coffee Roasters,	Silver
8140	Victoria, Australia Hidden Coffee HK	Silver
1966	Hidden Coffee HK, Hong Kong Jibbilittle Roasting Co	Silver
7666	jibbijug, New South Wales, Australia Masimi Blend (Mommy)	Silver
9899	Masimi Roasters, Ulsan, Korea Bella Italia Clayton's House Blend	Silver
	Pine Tea & Coffee Pty Ltd, New South Wales, Australia	
6489	Dawn Santino Coffee Specialists Pte Ltd,	Silver
7096	Singapore White Mojo ES008	Silver
1039	White Mojo, Victoria, Australia Edelweiss	Silver
1000	Wolff Coffee Roasters, Queensland, Australia	
5709	Lil Red Wolff Coffee Roasters, Queensland,	Silver
5050	Australia	Bronzo
5952	French Plateau Aoraki Coffee Roaster, New Zealand	Bronze
9798	Ken's Choice Aoraki Coffee Roaster, New Zealand	Bronze
5469	Honey Bear Blend ASLAN Coffee Merchants, New South	Bronze
9551	Wales, Australia Frosty Beverage	Bronze
	Bearded Brewer Coffee, New South Wales, Australia	
9957	Cravable Brands Dark Blend Black Bag Roasters, Victoria, Australia	Bronze
1822	Pillage Espresso Black Sails Coffee Roasters, California,	Bronze
6641	United States Salud Blend	Bronze
	BlackSeed Coffee Roasters, Gyeonggi-do Province, Republic of Korea	
3179	MyDeer Cafe Dose, Queensland, Australia	Bronze
7555	Dark Devil	Bronze
	Cafe Dose, Queensland, Australia	

6679	Coffee Trails Ultimate Blend Cafe Warehouse Company, New South	Bronze
8280	Wales, Australia Cherry Sun Cosmorex Coffee, Australian Capital	Bronze
2412	Territory, Australia <b>Affinity</b> Danes Specialty Coffee, New South Wales, Australia	Bronze
4740	La-2A Darks Coffee Roasters, New South Wales, Australia	Bronze
8542	Dutch Blend Dutch Colony Coffee Company (Grain Wine Oil Pte Ltd), Singapore, Singapore	Bronze
3824	The House of Robert Timms - Khalid Freshfood Corporation, New South Wales, Australia	Bronze
2547	The Daily Blend	Bronze
4573	Hello Coffee, Victoria, Australia Zizique Lab	Bronze
5906	Kim Sung Hwan, Korea <b>Mikro</b>	Bronze
	Mikro Coffee Roasters, Victoria, Australia	
7971	Best of Africa Mikro Coffee Roasters, Victoria, Australia	Bronze
3096	Organic Blend moto bean coffee roasters, Victoria, Australia	Bronze
5736	Aroma Cafe	Bronze
6004	Nine Bars, Western Australia, Australia <b>Buffy</b>	Bronze
3866	Orli Coffeeworks, Hong Kong SAR <b>Pound Blend</b> Pound Coffee Roastery PTY LTD,	Bronze
4076	Western Australia, Australia Vivid	Bronze
9440	Redback Coffee Limited, Hong Kong Jason Brown	Bronze
9440	Roast Runner, Thailand	Bronze
5169	Miss Cocoa's Adventure Blend Sexy Coffee PTY LTD ATF J&K family Trust trading as Miss Cocoa's.	Bronze
1892	Queensland, Australia Orthodox	Bronzo
1092	ST.ALi coffee roaster, Victoria, Australia	Bronze
5479	Lil <b>P Coffee Bean</b> Steel Cafe, New South Wales, Australia	Bronze
8395	Quattro	Bronze
8366	The skin factory, Seoul, Korea Switch foot	Bronze
	Three Pence Roasters, New South Wales,	
1766	Australia White Mojo ES018	Bronze
7995	White Mojo, Victoria, Australia Jacksy's Original	Bronze
	Zeroz Pty Ltd, Western Australia, Australia	BIOIIZE
9949	Zenith Zuco Coffee Roasters, Hong Kong SAR	Bronze
2917	Hummingbird 1645 Coffee Roasters, South Australia,	
3880	Australia <b>Heirloom</b> 1645 Coffee Roasters, South Australia,	
7182	Australia <b>Harvest</b> 1645 Coffee Roasters, South Australia,	
4553	Australia <b>Javares Blend</b> 9 Cups Coffee & Roastery, Indonesia	
1033	Anomali Coffee	
8355	Anomali Coffee, Indonesia <b>Replica</b> ATARAXIA, Korea	
3603	Auvers House Blend	
3333	Auvers Cafe, New South Wales, Australia Bean Ground & Drunk - Classic Bean Alliance Group, Victoria, Australia	



3959	Gravity Espresso Zenith
4671	Bean Alliance Group, Victoria, Australia Segafredo Emozioni
8272	Bean Alliance Group, Victoria, Australia Segafredo Espresso Casa
4246	Bean Alliance Group, Victoria, Australia Mocha Java
4638	Bellissimo Coffee, Queensland, Australia Kinship
7932	Bellissimo Coffee, Queensland, Australia <b>The Italian</b> Bellissimo Coffee, Queensland, Australia
9204	Ultimo Bellissimo Coffee, Queensland, Australia
2503	Lazzio Medium Dark UTZ Black Bag Roasters, Victoria, Australia
6164	Lazzio Medium UTZ Black Bag Roasters, Victoria, Australia
7723	The Coffee Club Signature Blend Black Bag Roasters, Victoria, Australia
1309	X-Blend Specialty Coffee Blend Boston Bean Coffee Company, South Australia, Australia
2407	Travellers Specialty Coffee Blend Boston Bean Coffee Company, South Australia, Australia
2579	Symmetry Specialty Coffee Blend Boston Bean Coffee Company, South
1819	Australia, Australia Trinity BOSTON COMPANY, Korea
5505	Bike Blend Bow&tie Micro Roastery, New Zealand
9931	Brawn & Brains Coffee: Liminal Brawn & Brains Coffee Pte Ltd,
2692	Singapore, Singapore Brew Ha Ha Coffee Roasters House Blend Brew Ha Ha Coffee Roasters, New South
9011	Wales, Australia Cafe Blend
1752	Bun Coffee, New South Wales, Australia Beans1 Dark Blend Cafe / Beans 1 st., Gyeonggi-do, Korea
7385	Running Hippo Cafe Dose, Queensland, Australia
8186	COCO Coffee Golden Lands Blend Cafeina Roasters, New South Wales, Australia
1653	Latino Blend CAMA COFFEE INC., Taiwan
7008	Bourbon Premium CAMA COFFEE INC., Taiwan
1472	Superior Campos Coffee, New South Wales,
8884	Australia <b>Blade Runner</b> Campos Coffee, New South Wales,
7407	Australia <b>Caesar</b> Chiasso Coffee Roasters, Queensland,
6485	Australia Dragon Plum Coffee Brothers Pty Ltd, New South
4452	Wales, Australia Coffee MIO - Mio D'Oro blend
5289	Coffee MIO, Victoria, Australia Coffee MIO - Espresso Blend Coffee MIO, Victoria, Australia
6407	Coffee MIO, Victoria, Australia Coffee MIO - M10 blend Coffee MIO, Victoria, Australia
2554	Hustle & Bustle Coffex Coffee Roasters, Victoria, Australia
6105	White Blend Coffex Coffee Roasters, Victoria, Australia

8950	Coles Urban Coffee Culture Organic Coles, Victoria, Australia	
1660	Lazarus COTTLE COFFEE PTY LTD, Victoria,	
3986	Australia <b>Viking</b> Danes Specialty Coffee, New South	
5299	Wales, Australia Four Elements	
6208	Danes Specialty Coffee, New South Wales, Australia Ascension	
0200	Danes Specialty Coffee, New South Wales, Australia	
7904	Black Velvet Danes Specialty Coffee, New South	
4666	Wales, Australia <b>Darich</b> Darich, Seoul, Korea	
9235	Darich 1 Darich, Seoul, Korea	
8429	M49 Darks Coffee Roasters, New South Wales, Australia	
9033	Two Swings D'Good Cafe, Singapore	
3979	Dusty Road Coffee Roasters New Harvest Blend	
	Dusty Road Coffee Roasters, New South Wales, Australia	
2746	Espresso Blend Elixir Coffee, Queensland, Australia Velluto Blend	
4836 6623	Elixir Coffee, Queensland, Australia Narciso Blend	
7980	Elixir Coffee, Queensland, Australia Fratelli Blend	
5394	Elixir Coffee, Queensland, Australia <b>Equilibrio Espresso - The Honest Few</b> Equilibrio Espresso Coffee Roasters,	
6810	Victoria, Australia Equilibrio Espresso - Brothers in arms Equilibrio Espresso Coffee Roasters,	
3533	Victoria, Australia Growers Espresso Seasonal Espresso Blend	
3627	Eureka Coffee Pty Ltd, Victoria, Australia Habitat	
3731	Expat. Roasters, Bali, Indonesia East Side Fortitude Roasters, Queensland, Australia	
9708	Manilla 465 Fortitude Roasters, Queensland, Australia	
9753	<b>The Brunx</b> Founder Coffee Co., Victoria, Australia	
8900	Frank's True Brew - Espresso Blend Frank's True Brew, New South Wales, Australia	
5059	The Generosity Blend Generosity Coffee, New Zealand	
5080	Greybox Coffee Greybox Coffee, China	Not Received
4238	Wonderful Indonesia Hoben Coffee Trading, New South Wales,	
3991	Australia <b>Hananoame</b> IK INTERNATIONAL, Korea	
4411	Fitzroy Street Espresso Blend - Industry Beans	
7824	Industry Beans, Victoria, Australia Smooth Baby - Seasonal Kind Earth Coffee, New South Wales,	
2053	Australia <b>King Carlos Coffee, Re Firma Blend</b> King Carlos Coffee Roasters, New South Wales, Australia	



3416	Leaf Café & Co. House Blend Leaf Café & Co, New South Wales,	
9116	Australia Duchess	
	Leftfield Coffee Roasters, Western Australia, Australia	
9589	Union Espresso LHM Foods, new South Wales, Australia	
7713	Original Blend	
7406	Macchinesti Coffee Inc, Tokyo, Japan Masimi Blend (Daddy)	
2944	Masimi Roasters, Ulsan, Korea Mighty Mango	
	Mighty Wonders Coffee Roasters, Queensland, Australia	
4306	Monoscope Standard Blend MONOSCOPE COFFEE COMPANY,	
	BUSAN, Korea	
5159	Seasonal Blend moto bean coffee roasters, Victoria,	
5868	Australia Vicent coffee factory	
2368	No, 台北 - 特別市, Taiwan Blend V (GaBee 419)	
	O'GaBee Coffee Roastery, Queensland, Australia	
3082	Blend II (GaBee 1228) O'GaBee Coffee Roastery, Queensland,	
	Australia	
2364	<b>Red Fox - Seasonal Espresso Blend</b> Orange Bean Coffee Roasters, Saraburi,	
4215	Thailand Brown Hills	
-	Orli Coffeeworks, Hong Kong SAR	
6404	Paul's Black PAUL'S WAY COFFEE, Korea	
1260	Citrus Elf Prisma Coffee Company, Hong Kong	
9182	This One Goes To Eleven QT Ventures Pty Ltd t/a JacobPod.Coffee,	
7450	New South Wales, Australia	
7150	Roastery Lab Blend Roastery Lab by The Coffee Academics,	
3347	Hong Kong Candy	
	Santino Coffee Specialists Pte Ltd, Singapore	
5196	P.r.o. COFFEE	Not
5639	Shanghai Creation Trading Co. Ltd, China Silcafe (Silca Reserve)	Received
	Silca Coffee Roasting Company, Inc., Philippines	
3837	Nero Blend	
6433	Silipo Coffee, Queensland, Australia Platino Blend	
9010	Silipo Coffee, Queensland, Australia Davero	
	Simply Beans Boutique Coffee Roasters,	
6803	Queensland, Australia Organic	
7614	Sipping Duck, Queensland, Australia House Blend	
9784	Sipping Duck, Queensland, Australia Flight Mode	
	Sipping Duck, Queensland, Australia	
9541	The Blended Pair Sister Bruce Coffee Roasters, Singapore	
2317	Six Degrees Purgatory Blend Six Degrees Coffee Roasters, New South	
6700	Wales, Australia	
6723	Bohemian Six8 Coffee Roasters, New South Wales,	
7190	Australia Flintlock	
1023	Smoking Barrels Craft Coffee, Indonesia Feels Good	
1023	ST.ALi coffee roaster, Victoria, Australia	

9721	Swig Coffee Espresso	
4152	Swig Coffee, Victoria, Australia Helena	
0050	Tad Coffee Pte Ltd, Singapore	
8356	Stella Tad Coffee Pte Ltd, Singapore	
6780	El Capitan	
	The Bean Cartel Pty Ltd, Victoria, Australia	
2592	God Cup	
	The Blessed Bean Coffee Roasters, Victoria, Australia	
7152	Directors Choice	
	The Coffee Bean Roasting House, New South Wales, Australia	
5278	Utopia, TCR111	
	The Coffee Roaster, New South Wales, Australia	
5822	Sine Wave, TCR110	
	The Coffee Roaster, New South Wales, Australia	
3211	Classico	
6473	The skin factory, Seoul, Korea Oro de Ocotepeque	
0475	Timeless Coffee Lab, Busan, Korea	
2166	Sumatra Blend Trace Roasting Co., Jakarta, Indonesia	
5514	Tropical Sunset	
9703	Trace Roasting Co., Jakarta, Indonesia Bora	
9703	VIBE COFFEE ROASTERS, New Zealand	
2935	White Mojo ES028 White Mojo, Victoria, Australia	
3984	Cannon Blend	
4962	Williamstown Roasters, Victoria, Australia Timeball Blend	
4902	Williamstown Roasters, Victoria, Australia	
5687	Railway Blend	
4622	Williamstown Roasters, Victoria, Australia Jacksy's Suave	
0444	Zeroz Pty Ltd, Western Australia, Australia	
9414	Jacksy's Leggera Zeroz Pty Ltd, Western Australia, Australia	
CFF0	02 - ESPRESSO, SINGLE ORIGIN	
5432	Anaïs	Gold
3848	Coffee Tech Ltd, Auckland, New Zealand Littlejibbi Roasting co.	Gold
3040	jibbijug, New South Wales, Australia	Golu
6180	20Grams Coffee & Roastery	Silver
3832	20grams Coffee, Singapore Best of Honduras Auction 2019 San	Silver
	Andres Catuai Honey ATARAXIA, Korea	
8839	Auvers Single Origin	Silver
2715	Auvers Cafe, New South Wales, Australia	Silver
3715	<b>0710</b> Coffee Tech Ltd, Auckland, New Zealand	Silver
8753	FTO Peru Geisha	Silver
6467	Coffee Tech Ltd, Auckland, New Zealand Costa Rica Las Lajas	Silver
	Danes Specialty Coffee, New South	
9219	Wales, Australia Panama Black Winey	Silver
	Danes Specialty Coffee, New South	
1649	Wales, Australia Black Panther	Silver
	Darks Coffee Roasters, New South Wales,	
4036	Australia Ou Yang Natural	Silver
	Foreword Coffee, Singapore	<b>C</b> :1
1289	Burundi Mawamba Grounds Roastery	Silver
2977	King Carlos Coffee, Panama Single Origin	Silver
	ongin	

King Carlos Coffee Roasters, New South Wales, Australia



7909	Masimi Single Origin #2 Masimi Roasters, Ulsan, Korea	Silver
5883	Paul's Tropical Red PAUL'S WAY COFFEE, Korea	Silver
5122	<b>To-La Reserve</b> Taf Coffee, Athens, Greece	Silver
2988	Guatemala Renacimiento The Bean Cartel Pty Ltd, Victoria, Australia	Silver
8963	Kenyan Barichu Three Pence Roasters, New South Wales, Australia	Silver
4403	Ulian Natural Trace Roasting Co., Jakarta, Indonesia	Silver
2284	1645 Bolivia Carmelita 1645 Coffee Roasters, South Australia, Australia	Bronze
2936	Panama Esmeralda	Bronze
6456	Bellissimo Coffee, Queensland, Australia Odyssey Yirgacheffe Hartume Boston Bean Coffee Company, South Australia, Australia	Bronze
8113	Odyssey Uraga Tome Boston Bean Coffee Company, South Australia, Australia	Bronze
6039	Ethiopia Yirgacheffe Worka Sakaro Campos Coffee, New South Wales, Australia	Bronze
6372	Colombia La Negrita Geisha Natural Campos Coffee, New South Wales, Australia	Bronze
7139	Esmeralda Coffee Tech Ltd, Auckland, New Zealand	Bronze
8250	Brazil Eido Miranda Coffex Coffee Roasters, Victoria, Australia	Bronze
4066	Jairo Arcila Red Bourbon Natural Cosmorex Coffee, Australian Capital	Bronze
9311	Territory, Australia <b>Panama Hartmann Estate Black Winey</b> Cosmorex Coffee, Australian Capital	Bronze
2641	Territory, Australia Kenya Mungaria Danes Specialty Coffee, New South	Bronze
3571	Wales, Australia <b>Kenya Kigwandi</b> Danes Specialty Coffee, New South Wales, Australia	Bronze
7885	<b>Kenya Gakui PB</b> Danes Specialty Coffee, New South Wales, Australia	Bronze
8788	Wahana Natural Danes Specialty Coffee, New South Wales, Australia	Bronze
4548	<b>Cold Soul - Fazenda California - Winey</b> Founder Coffee Co., Victoria, Australia	Bronze
1465	Guatemala El Bouqeron Hervey Bay Coffee, Queensland, Australia	Bronze
6524	Hidden Coffee HK Hidden Coffee HK, Hong Kong	Bronze
1044	Jibbilittle Roasting Co jibbilig, New South Wales, Australia	Bronze
7949	Rafael Amaya Pink Bourbon Latitude Coffee, Queensland, Australia	Bronze
1813	Masimi Single Origin #5 Masimi Roasters, Ulsan, Korea	Bronze
5298	Costa Rica - Alma Negra Microlot moto bean coffee roasters, Victoria,	Bronze
1418	Australia Ethiopia Wush Wush Rush Roasting Co, New South Wales,	Bronze
3490	Australia <b>Kenya Thageni</b> Rush Roasting Co, New South Wales, Australia	Bronze
4881	Honduras Entre Caminos Rush Roasting Co, New South Wales, Australia	Bronze

6282	Masha Single Origin Ethiopia Tchampion Coffee Company, Taiwan	Bronze
2354	Burundi The Coffee Roaster, New South Wales,	Bronze
0005	Australia	
3895	Colombia Finca La Noreña The Daily Grind Coffee Company, New	Bronze
5141	South Wales, Australia Fifth Element 'Mormora'	Bronze
	The Fifth Element Coffee Roasters, Victoria, Australia	
3782	Letefaho Timor Coffee Roasters, Victoria, Australia	Bronze
6718	Luis Anibal	
	1645 Coffee Roasters, South Australia, Australia	
2389	20Grams Coffee & Roastery 20grams Coffee, Singapore	
2071	Arrosta Coffee Roasting Co, Roaster's Choice	
	Arrosta Coffee Roasting Co., Manawatu- Wanganui, New Zealand	
1497	Bean Ground & Drunk Decaff	
3713	Bean Alliance Group, Victoria, Australia Burundi Cibitoke	
	Beck and Call Coffee, Western Australia, Australia	
3474	Ethiopia Guji Bellissimo Coffee, Queensland, Australia	
9438	Panama Milagrosa	
9761	Bellissimo Coffee, Queensland, Australia Guatemala Santa Felisa	
2568	Bellissimo Coffee, Queensland, Australia Lazzio Single Origin Colombia UTZ	
2684	Black Bag Roasters, Victoria, Australia Lazzio Single Origin Peru UTZ	
5784	Black Bag Roasters, Victoria, Australia Lazzio FT Organic Peru	
	Black Bag Roasters, Victoria, Australia	
7022	Lazzio FT Organic Honduras Black Bag Roasters, Victoria, Australia	
7898	Lazzio Single Origin Brazil UTZ Black Bag Roasters, Victoria, Australia	
3257	Ethiopia Gesha Village Oma Washed BlackSeed Coffee Roasters, Gyeonggi-do	
0760	Province, Republic of Korea	
2769	Odyssey Guji Hambela Boston Bean Coffee Company, South	
6220	Australia, Australia Odyssey Buena Vista Bourbon	
	Boston Bean Coffee Company, South Australia, Australia	
8743	Odyssey Yirgacheffee Aricha Boston Bean Coffee Company, South	
5000	Australia, Australia	
5680	Bun Coffee, New South Wales, Australia	
8974	Beans1 Costarica Single Cafe / Beans 1 st., Gyeonggi-do, Korea	
2715	Cafe Dian Espresso Single Origin Cafe Dian, Korea	
3028	Colombia Asprasar Cafe Dose, Queensland, Australia	
5031	Kenya Tinganga	
8667	Cafe Dose, Queensland, Australia COCO Coffee Myanmar Washed Caturra	
	Cafeina Roasters, New South Wales, Australia	
9410	COCO Coffee Myanmar Natural Caturra Cafeina Roasters, New South Wales,	
6700	Australia	
6709	Sidama - SCFCU (Espresso Roast) Change Coffee (World Vision Australia),	
9734	Victoria, Australia Santamaria	
	Coffee Tech Ltd, Auckland, New Zealand	



Not

3759

P.r.o. COFFEE

4905 Ethiopia Yirgacheffe Natural Cosmorex Coffee, Australian Capital Territory, Australia 6438 Peru Cafe De Femenino COTTLE COFFEE PTY LTD, Victoria, Australia 1354 Colombia Hector Zuniga Caturra Honey Danes Specialty Coffee, New South Wales, Australia Ethiopia Gersi Orsi 2215 Danes Specialty Coffee, New South Wales, Australia 2551 Ethiopia Haro Lebutu Natural Guji G1 Danes Specialty Coffee, New South Wales, Australia 7746 Dararo Natural Darks Coffee Roasters, New South Wales, Australia 9737 **Di Bartoli Coffee** Di Bartoli Coffee, New South Wales, Australia 1300 EL Nido Discover Coffee Roasting Co., Malaysia Jose Carlos Grossi, Brazil Single Origin 1366 DOCKYARDCOFFEE, Singapore 5448 **Dusty Road Coffee Roasters** Dusty Road Coffee Roasters, New South Wales, Australia 7821 Ethiopia Kochere Banco Gotete Dutch Colony Coffee Company (Grain Wine Oil Pte Ltd), Singapore, Singapore 3502 **Colombia Buchue** Equilibrio Espresso Coffee Roasters, Victoria, Australia 9789 Frank's True Brew - Single Origin Frank's True Brew, New South Wales, Australia Costa Rica Geisha 1157 Hit n Run Nowra, New South Wales, Australia 4331 Toarco Toraja A Hoben Coffee Trading, New South Wales, Australia 9347 Toarco Toraja AA Hoben Coffee Trading, New South Wales, Australia 6020 King Carlos Coffee, Guatemala Single Origin King Carlos Coffee Roasters, New South Wales, Australia 2833 Jairo Arcila Castellon Latitude Coffee, Queensland, Australia Leaf Café & Co. ET Banti Nenka 9047 Leaf Café & Co, New South Wales, Australia El Paraiso Frutos Rojos 3407 Mikro Coffee Roasters, Victoria, Australia 4345 Monoscope Grape & Berry Juice MONOSCOPE COFFEE COMPANY, BUSAN, Korea 5495 New Guinea Coffee Co New Guinea Coffee Co, New South Wales, Australia 5830 Supernatural Nine Bars, Western Australia, Australia 4337 La Chumeca Painted blue coffee roasters, New South Wales, Australia 3781 **Blueberry Brownies** Pigeonhole Coffee, Jakarta Selatan, Indonesia 1682 Las Golondrinas Pound Coffee Roastery PTY LTD, Western Australia, Australia 9624 **Doi Saket 60 Hrs Fermentation Washed** Process Roast Runner, Thailand

	Shanghai Creation Trading Co. Ltd, China	Received
3999	Colombian Finca El Placer	
	Silipo Coffee, Queensland, Australia	
4967	Colombia Daniel Cuellar	
	Silipo Coffee, Queensland, Australia	
3086	Ethiopia Sidamo	
	Silva Coffee Roasters PTY LTD, Victoria,	
	Australia	
4299	Peru	
	Simply Beans Boutique Coffee Roasters,	
	Queensland, Australia	
9655	Ethiopia Natural	
	Six8 Coffee Raosters, New South Wales,	
	Australia	
8654	Kerinci Natural	
	Smoking Barrels Craft Coffee, Indonesia	
2963	Luis Jaime Campo	
	ST.ALi coffee roaster, Victoria, Australia	
8167	Delagua	
	ST.ALi coffee roaster, Victoria, Australia	
6603	V-M 14	
	sugar browning / coffee journey, South	
	Australia, Australia	
4399	Tassie Devil Coffee Beans	
	Tassie Devil Coffee Beans, Tasmania,	
	Australia	
1828	Zentvelds 30 Mile	
	The Australian Coffee Exchange - pty ltd	
	trading as Zentvelds Coffee, New South	
	Wales, Australia	
2279	Zentvelds Reserve01	
	The Australian Coffee Exchange - pty ltd	
	trading as Zentvelds Coffee, New South	
4700	Wales, Australia	
4733	Dazzel	
	The Coffee Bean Roasting House, New	
3075	South Wales, Australia	
3075	The skin factory, Seoul, Korea	
1389	Luiz Rodrigues Honeymoon Preparation	
1309	Wolff Coffee Roasters, Queensland,	
	Australia	
8847	Guadalupe Zaju Barrel Aged	
0047	Wolff Coffee Roasters, Queensland,	
	Australia	
	nuoudila	





#### MILK COFFEE

## CFF003 - CAPPUCCINO, MILK 3351 Super coffee

3351	Super coffee	Gold
9049	Caffe Artigiano, Taiwan Cyclone	Gold
	Coffee Brothers Pty Ltd, New South Wales, Australia	
5127	Supernatural Nine Bars, Western Australia, Australia	Gold
4196	White Mojo SS018	Gold
3315	White Mojo, Victoria, Australia Blacklist Coffee Roasters - Accent	Silver
	Blacklist Coffee Roasters, Western Australia, Australia	
4926	Blacklist Coffee Roasters - Pitch Blacklist Coffee Roasters, Western	Silver
00.40	Australia, Australia	0.1
9942	Blacklist Coffee Roasters - Big Buzz Blacklist Coffee Roasters, Western	Silver
4401	Australia, Australia Coffee Trails Ultimate Blend	Silver
	Cafe Warehouse Company, New South Wales, Australia	
3249	Blade Runner Campos Coffee, New South Wales,	Silver
	Australia	
8681	Signature Blend Coffee Tech Ltd, Auckland, New Zealand	Silver
7513	Felipe Arcila Castillo Natural Rum Aged Cosmorex Coffee, Australian Capital	Silver
70.40	Territory, Australia	<b>.</b>
7943	Blueberry Candy Cosmorex Coffee, Australian Capital	Silver
8877	Territory, Australia Cherry Sun	Silver
	Cosmorex Coffee, Australian Capital	
3650	Territory, Australia Affinity	Silver
	Danes Specialty Coffee, New South Wales, Australia	
9128	Two Swings D'Good Cafe, Singapore	Silver
7436	The Calile Blend	Silver
7315	Fortitude Roasters, Queensland, Australia Jibbilittle Roasting Co	Silver
9051	jibbijug, New South Wales, Australia Morning Habit	Silver
	Karon Farm Coffee, Victoria, Australia	
2896	Drunken Warrior Mighty Wonders Coffee Roasters,	Silver
1844	Queensland, Australia Monoscope Standard Blend	Silver
	MONOSCOPE COFFEE COMPANY, BUSAN, Korea	
5187	Buffy	Silver
1182	Orli Coffeeworks, Hong Kong SAR Paul's Black Latte	Silver
2680	PAUL'S WAY COFFEE, Korea Pound Blend	Silver
	Pound Coffee Roastery PTY LTD, Western Australia, Australia	
4944	Gesha Blend	Silver
	Roastery Lab The Coffee Academics, Hong Kong	
3879	Wideawake ST.ALi coffee roaster, Victoria, Australia	Silver
6118	Illuso	Silver
3915	The skin factory, Seoul, Korea Go nuts 1	Silver
	The Wood Roaster, New South Wales, Australia	
5923	White Mojo SS008 White Mojo, Victoria, Australia	Silver
2828	Jacksy's Original	Silver
	Zeroz Pty Ltd, Western Australia, Australia	

7005	Ken's Choice	Bronze
5543	Aoraki Coffee Roaster, New Zealand Arrosta Coffee Roasting Co, House	Bronze
	Blend Arrosta Coffee Roasting Co., Manawatu-	
5052	Wanganui, New Zealand	Bronze
	ATARAXIA, Korea	
9641	Auvers House Blend Auvers Cafe, New South Wales, Australia	Bronze
2181	<b>Pie Face Urban Blend</b> Bean Alliance Group, Victoria, Australia	Bronze
3504	<b>Ox3 - Cumulus</b> Bean Alliance Group, Victoria, Australia	Bronze
4136	Waveon Coffee Blend Coffee Bean Krush Coffee Company, Korea	Bronze
5821	Roast for Miles Bearded Brewer Coffee, New South	Bronze
	Wales, Australia	_
2625	Lazzio Medium Dark UTZ Black Bag Roasters, Victoria, Australia	Bronze
1810	X-Blend Specialty Coffee Blend Boston Bean Coffee Company, South Australia, Australia	Bronze
6512	MyDeer	Bronze
8602	Cafe Dose, Queensland, Australia COCO Coffee Golden Lands Blend	Bronze
	Cafeina Roasters, New South Wales, Australia	
6854	Southern America Blend CAMA COFFEE INC., Taiwan	Bronze
7869	<b>Purpose Blend</b> Change Coffee (World Vision Australia),	Bronze
8652	Victoria, Australia Unite Blend - Change Coffee	Bronze
0002	Change Coffee (World Vision Australia),	Bronze
9481	Victoria, Australia Caesar	Bronze
	Chiasso Coffee Roasters, Queensland, Australia	
1443	Dragon Plum Coffee Brothers Pty Ltd, New South	Bronze
9879	Wales, Australia Coffee Machines and Beans - Secret	Bronze
	Blend Coffee Machines and Beans, New South	
7169	Wales, Australia Panama Ruiz Boquete	Bronze
	Coffee Tech Ltd, Auckland, New Zealand	
1451	Panama Hartmann Estate Black Winey Cosmorex Coffee, Australian Capital	Bronze
5161	Territory, Australia <b>Big Chill</b>	Bronze
	Cosmorex Coffee, Australian Capital Territory, Australia	
7562	<b>80/20</b> Cosmorex Coffee, Australian Capital	Bronze
8419	Territory, Australia Double Barrel	Bronze
0413	Cosmorex Coffee, Australian Capital	DIGIZE
9963	Territory, Australia La-2A	Bronze
	Darks Coffee Roasters, New South Wales, Australia	
2646	Rolling Thunder Discover Coffee Roasting Co., Malaysia	Bronze
1236	Dockyard Blend DOCKYARDCOFFEE, Singapore	Bronze
2048	Narciso Blend Elixir Coffee, Queensland, Australia	Bronze
2924	Espresso Blend Elixir Coffee, Queensland, Australia	Bronze
4039	Fratelli Blend	Bronze
1777	Elixir Coffee, Queensland, Australia Equilibrio Espresso - Brothers in arms	Bronze
	Equilibrio Espresso Coffee Roasters, Victoria, Australia	



#### Australian International Coffee Awards

8899	Nomad	Bronze
3079	Expat. Roasters, Bali, Indonesia Manilla 465	Bronze
3286	Fortitude Roasters, Queensland, Australia <b>The House of Robert Timms - Fairtrade</b> Freshfood Corporation, New South Wales,	Bronze
5341	Australia <b>The House of Robert Timms - Marzipan</b> <b>Kahawa</b> Freshfood Corporation, New South Wales,	Bronze
7852	Australia The Daily Blend	Bronze
3296	Hello Coffee, Victoria, Australia Seabelle Premium	Bronze
8990	Hervey Bay Coffee, Queensland, Australia Wonderful Indonesia Hoben Coffee Trading, New South Wales,	Bronze
8421	Australia Zizique Lab Blend M	Bronze
6526	Kim Sung Hwan, Korea King Carlos Coffee, Re Firma Blend King Carlos Coffee Roasters, New South	Bronze
6037	Wales, Australia <b>Best of Africa</b> Mikro Coffee Roasters, Victoria, Australia	Bronze
8794	Brown Hills Orli Coffeeworks, Hong Kong SAR	Bronze
9429	Marathon Roast Runner, Thailand	Bronze
2557	PNG Kaw Kaw Rush Roasting Co, New South Wales, Australia	Bronze
5105	Nicaragua Rush Roasting Co, New South Wales, Australia	Bronze
9155	Grand Slam Rush Roasting Co, New South Wales,	Bronze
2662	Australia Organic	Bronze
4374	Sipping Duck, Queensland, Australia <b>Bohemian</b> Six8 Coffee Raosters, New South Wales,	Bronze
4950	Australia <b>V-M 14</b> sugar browning / coffee journey, South	Bronze
8336	Australia, Australia Swig Coffee Milk	Bronze
2004	Swig Coffee, Victoria, Australia Rufous	Bronze
4552	Tad Coffee Pte Ltd, Singapore Helena	Bronze
3648	Tad Coffee Pte Ltd, Singapore Supreme The Coffee Bean Roasting House, New	Bronze
3813	South Wales, Australia Tcr22 The Coffee Roaster, New South Wales,	Bronze
3158	Australia Werri Blend The Daily Grind Coffee Company, New	Bronze
8523	South Wales, Australia Dragon Plum Blend The Office Cafe, New South Wales,	Bronze
8876	Australia <b>Cyclone Blend</b> The Office Cafe, New South Wales,	Bronze
1518	Australia Quattro The ship footons, Coosel Konse	Bronze
1558	The skin factory, Seoul, Korea Classico	Bronze
2525	The skin factory, Seoul, Korea <b>Paramour</b> Three Pence Roasters, New South Wales, Australia	Bronze
6294	Australia <b>Dark carnival</b> Three Pence Roasters, New South Wales, Australia	Bronze

1056	White Mojo SS028	Bronze
7892	White Mojo, Victoria, Australia Lil Red Wolff Coffee Roasters, Queensland,	Bronze
4543	Australia Heirloom 1645 Coffee Roasters, South Australia,	
7415	Australia Hummingbird 1645 Coffee Roasters, South Australia,	
9952	Australia <b>7 Eleven Blend Beans</b> 7 Eleven Australia, Victoria, Australia	
2538	JAVARES Blend 9 Cups Coffee & Roastery, Indonesia	
2713	Alliance Premium Blend Alliance coffee solution Pty Ltd, Singapore	
6492	Arrosta Coffee Roasting Co., Manawatu-	
9313	Wanganui, New Zealand Arrosta Coffee Roasting Co, No.8 Blend	
4343	Arrosta Coffee Roasting Co., Manawatu- Wanganui, New Zealand ASLAN Blend	
5938	ASLAN Coffee Merchants, New South Wales, Australia Merchants Blend	
	ASLAN Coffee Merchants, New South Wales, Australia	
5504	Segafredo Espresso Casa Bean Alliance Group, Victoria, Australia	
5769	Laurent Original Blend Bean Alliance Group, Victoria, Australia	
6474	Segafredo Emozioni Bean Alliance Group, Victoria, Australia	
6715	Monte Special Bar Bean Alliance Group, Victoria, Australia	
8732	Monte Fairtrade Arabica Bean Alliance Group, Victoria, Australia	
9470	Gravity Espresso 6 degrees darker Bean Alliance Group, Victoria, Australia	
1376	Kinship Bellissimo Coffee, Queensland, Australia	
2411	The Italian Bellissimo Coffee, Queensland, Australia	
2216	The Coffee Club Signature Blend Black Bag Roasters, Victoria, Australia	
5477	Lazzio Medium UTZ Black Bag Roasters, Victoria, Australia	
6227	Lazzio Dark UTZ Black Bag Roasters, Victoria, Australia	
8044	Cravable Brands Dark Blend Black Bag Roasters, Victoria, Australia	
2247	Blacklist Coffee Roasters - Queen Bee Blacklist Coffee Roasters, Western Australia, Australia	
5305	Anthem Blend BlackSeed Coffee Roasters, Gyeonggi-do	
1186	Province, Republic of Korea <b>Symmetry Specialty Coffee Blend</b> Boston Bean Coffee Company, South	
6674	Australia, Australia <b>Travellers Specialty Coffee Blend</b> Boston Bean Coffee Company, South	
6179	Australia, Australia Hari	
3326	BOSTON COMPANY, Korea Brew Ha Ha Coffee Roasters	
0.0	Brew Ha Ha Coffee Roasters, New South Wales, Australia	
3679	Strong Espresso Blend Bun Coffee, New South Wales, Australia	
6484	Shade Grown Rainforest Blend Bun Coffee, New South Wales, Australia	
8011	Beans1 B-Type blend Cafe / Beans 1 st., Gyeonggi-do, Korea	



9479	<b>Cafe Dian Milk Based</b> Cafe Dian, Korea
4828	Running Hippo Cafe Dose, Queensland, Australia
6808	Seasonal Blend
6990	Cafe Dose, Queensland, Australia Dark Devil
1877	Cafe Dose, Queensland, Australia COCO Coffee Aeroporto Blend
	Cafeina Roasters, New South Wales, Australia
3005	COCO Coffee Amazon Blend Cafeina Roasters, New South Wales, Australia
5288	COCO Coffee Signature Blend
	Cafeina Roasters, New South Wales, Australia
8062	COCO Coffee ALAIAS Blend Cafeina Roasters, New South Wales,
8591	Australia COCO Coffee Pangaea Blend
0091	Cafeina Roasters, New South Wales,
9281	Australia COCO Coffee Mambo #5
	Cafeina Roasters, New South Wales, Australia
2696	Superior
	Campos Coffee, New South Wales, Australia
5486	Augustus Chiasso Coffee Roasters, Queensland,
	Australia
6448	Maximus Chiasso Coffee Roasters, Queensland,
5525	Australia Above Ground Coffee Roasters -
5525	Rebellion Blend
	Coffee Machines and Beans, New South Wales, Australia
5698	Coffee Machines and Beans - Mystics Remix Blend
	Coffee Machines and Beans, New South
6542	Wales, Australia Above Ground Coffee Roasters - Mocha
	Blend Coffee Machines and Beans, New South
1344	Wales, Australia Coffee MIO - Mio D'Oro blend
	Coffee MIO, Victoria, Australia
3391	<b>Coffee MIO - M10 blend</b> Coffee MIO, Victoria, Australia
3960	<b>Coffee MIO - Espresso Blend</b> Coffee MIO, Victoria, Australia
7707	G'day Blend
	Coffex Coffee Malaysia, Selangor, Malaysia
2377	White Blend Coffex Coffee Roasters, Victoria, Australia
3697	Coles Urban Coffee Culture Organic
7906	Coles, Victoria, Australia Coles Urban Coffee Culture Medium
4443	Coles, Victoria, Australia Ethiopia Yirgacheffe Natural
	Cosmorex Coffee, Australian Capital Territory, Australia
4861	Jairo Arcila Red Bourbon Natural
	Cosmorex Coffee, Australian Capital Territory, Australia
3007	Bw Blend COTTLE COFFEE PTY LTD, Victoria,
3013	Australia Lazarus
5015	COTTLE COFFEE PTY LTD, Victoria,
7372	Australia Espresso Supreme
	COTTLE COFFEE PTY LTD, Victoria, Australia
	Australia

3726	Four Elements
	Danes Specialty Coffee, New South
5010	Wales, Australia Caramba
5010	Danes Specialty Coffee, New South
	Wales, Australia
5234	Black Velvet
	Danes Specialty Coffee, New South
6700	Wales, Australia
6732	Ascension Danes Specialty Coffee, New South
	Wales, Australia
7658	Mocha Gold
	Danes Specialty Coffee, New South
	Wales, Australia
8809	Viking Danes Specialty Coffee, New South
	Wales, Australia
4005	Park InKi
	Darich, Seoul, Korea
4952	Park InKi 1
1200	Darich, Seoul, Korea <b>U47</b>
1200	Darks Coffee Roasters, New South Wales,
	Australia
7736	M49
	Darks Coffee Roasters, New South Wales,
8828	Australia Destination Coffee : Home Blend
0020	Destination Coffee, Victoria, Australia
8740	Hebrews
	D'Good Cafe, Singapore
3651	Di Bartoli Signature Blend
	Di Bartoli Coffee, New South Wales, Australia
1302	Dutch Blend
	Dutch Colony Coffee Company (Grain
	Wine Oil Pte Ltd), Singapore, Singapore
4878	Velluto Blend Elixir Coffee, Queensland, Australia
9337	Equilibrio Espresso - The honest few
5557	Equilibrio Espresso Coffee Roasters,
	Victoria, Australia
5712	Great Gayo
40.40	Espressiora Coffee, Indonesia
4243	Growers Espresso Seasonal Espresso Blend
	Eureka Coffee Pty Ltd, Victoria, Australia
9992	Habitat
	Expat. Roasters, Bali, Indonesia
7433	Noosa Blend First Batch Coffee Roasters, Queensland,
	Australia
8362	Venture Blend
	First Batch Coffee Roasters, Queensland,
	Australia
8889	The Brunx Founder Coffee Co., Victoria, Australia
9159	Frank's True Brew - Mocha Java
0100	Frank's True Brew, New South Wales,
	Australia
7192	The House of Robert Timms - Khalid
	Freshfood Corporation, New South Wales, Australia
7326	The House of Robert Timms - Royal
	Espresso
	Freshfood Corporation, New South Wales,
	Australia
7440	The House of Robert Timms - Tropical
	Kopi Blend Freshfood Corporation, New South Wales,
	Australia
8227	The House of Robert Timms - Noble
	Freshfood Corporation, New South Wales,
7822	Australia The Generosity Blend
1022	Generosity Coffee, New Zealand



1045	Greybox Coffee Greybox Coffee, China	Not Received
6682	Beanstalker Grounds Roastery	Received
3242	Newstead Espresso Blend - Industry Beans	
2225	Industry Beans, Victoria, Australia <b>Smooth Baby - Seasonal</b> Kind Earth Coffee, New South Wales,	
9248	Australia Black Diamond	
3455	Latitude Coffee, Queensland, Australia Leaf Café & Co. House Blend Leaf Café & Co, New South Wales, Australia	
1452	Cherubino Blend Leftfield Coffee Roasters, Western	
7292	Australia, Australia <b>Union Espresso</b> LHM Foods, new South Wales, Australia	
5208	Masimi Blend (Mommy) Masimi Roasters, Ulsan, Korea	
7696	Masimi Roasters, Ulsan, Korea	
8949	Mighty Warrior Mighty Wonders Coffee Roasters, Queensland, Australia	
9458	Little Italy Mikro Coffee Roasters, Victoria, Australia	
3001	<b>Organic Blend</b> moto bean coffee roasters, Victoria, Australia	
5437	Seasonal Blend moto bean coffee roasters, Victoria, Australia	
9330	Cherryripe Nero Espresso, Western Australia, Australia	
4455	New Guinea Coffee Co New Guinea Coffee Co, New South Wales,	
6379	Australia Aroma Cafe	
7839	Nine Bars, Western Australia, Australia Vicent coffee factory No, 台北 - 特別市, Taiwan	
1223	Blend V (GaBee 419) O'GaBee Coffee Roastery, Queensland, Australia	
2331	Blend II (GaBee 1228) O'GaBee Coffee Roastery, Queensland,	
3930	Australia Wood Pecker - Milk Based Espresso Blend	
	Orange Bean Coffee Roasters, Saraburi, Thailand	
6585	Morning break Painted blue coffee roasters, New South Wales, Australia	
9694	Bella Italia Clayton's House Blend Pine Tea & Coffee Pty Ltd, New South Wales, Australia	
9472	Citrus Elf Prisma Coffee Company, Hong Kong	
5763	The Quiet Achiever QT Ventures Pty Ltd t/a JacobPod.Coffee, New South Wales, Australia	
7942	Be Redback Coffee Limited, Hong Kong	
4161	Costa Rica Tarrazu Rush Roasting Co, New South Wales, Australia	
4729	Colombia Tenza Valley Rush Roasting Co, New South Wales, Australia	
8796	Australia Bong Bong Blend Rush Roasting Co, New South Wales, Australia	

3226	Notte Santino Coffee Specialists Pte Ltd, Singapore	
3280	Gusto Manana Seven Miles, New South Wales, Australia	
8398	The Cat's Pyjamas	
3654	Seven Miles, New South Wales, Australia Miss Cocoa's Cosy Blend Sexy Coffee PTY LTD ATF J&K family Trust trading as Miss Cocoa's,	
1722	Queensland, Australia P.r.o. COFFEE Shanghai Creation Trading Co. Ltd, China	Not Received
2821	Platino Blend Silipo Coffee, Queensland, Australia	
7449	Nero Blend Silipo Coffee, Queensland, Australia	
4901	Supremo Silva Coffee Roasters PTY LTD, Victoria,	
8590	Australia Davero Simply Beans Boutique Coffee Roasters,	
2106	Queensland, Australia House Blend	
5185	Sipping Duck, Queensland, Australia Flight Mode	
7648	Sipping Duck, Queensland, Australia The Blended Pair	
4906	Sister Bruce Coffee Roasters, Singapore Six Degrees Purgatory Blend	
	Six Degrees Coffee Roasters, New South Wales, Australia	
8328	Flintlock Smoking Barrels Craft Coffee, Indonesia	
7645	Orthodox ST.ALi coffee roaster, Victoria, Australia	
4946	Heroes Stash Coffee Pty Ltd, Western Australia,	
6315	Australia Lil <b>VP coffee bean</b>	
1198	Steel Cafe, New South Wales, Australia Stella	
3783	Tad Coffee Pte Ltd, Singapore Anna	
3142	Tad Coffee Pte Ltd, Singapore Karana Honey by Stanley Chien	
3000	Tchampion Coffee Company, Taiwan Zentvelds ZenCafe	
	The Australian Coffee Exchange - pty ltd trading as Zentvelds Coffee, New South	
9570	Wales, Australia Zentvelds Big Bold Blend	
	The Australian Coffee Exchange - pty ltd trading as Zentvelds Coffee, New South	
3945	Wales, Australia Walkers Blend	
7652	The Bean Cartel pty Ltd, Victoria, Australia Espingarda	
	The Blessed Bean Coffee Roasters, Victoria, Australia	
1612	Cafe Crema The Coffee Bean Roasting House, New	
1765	South Wales, Australia Sofia The Coffee Bean Roasting House, New	
4603	South Wales, Australia Directors Choice The Coffee Bean Roasting House, New	
0290	South Wales, Australia	
9380	Fifth Element 'Four Stones' The Fifth Element Coffee Roasters, Vietoria, Australia	
9224	Victoria, Australia Number 2 The Wood Roaster, New South Wales,	
3641	Australia <b>Tasakina</b> Timor Coffee Roasters, Victoria, Australia	



1052	Sumatra Blend
	Trace Roasting Co., Jakarta, Indonesia
3462	Tropical Sunset
	Trace Roasting Co., Jakarta, Indonesia
7768	Dark N Twist
	VIBE COFFEE ROASTERS, New Zealand
2618	Studio Espresso 8 Track
	Wolff Coffee Roasters, Queensland,
	Australia
5455	Guadalupe Zaju Barrel Aged
	Wolff Coffee Roasters, Queensland,
	Australia
2045	Lk
	WoosungMF, Korea
3409	Jacksy's Suave
	Zeroz Pty Ltd, Western Australia, Australia
5378	Jacksy's Leggera
	Zeroz Pty Ltd, Western Australia, Australia
3276	Zenith
	Zuco Coffee Roasters, Hong Kong SAR
9958	Zoom

Zuco Coffee Roasters, Hong Kong SAR

#### **CFF004 - CAPPUCCINO, SOY**

0		
1406	Rosika Poma	Silver
6155	Coffee Tech Ltd, Auckland, New Zealand Black Velvet	Silver
	Danes Specialty Coffee, New South Wales, Australia	
6385	Monoscope Standard Blend	Silver
	MONOSCOPE COFFEE COMPANY,	
2274	BUSAN, Korea V-M 14	Silver
	sugar browning / coffee journey, South	
3872	Australia, Australia <b>Underborn</b>	Bronze
	ATARAXIA, Korea	_
3233	Bean Ground & Drunk - Classic Bean Alliance Group, Victoria, Australia	Bronze
1625	Dark Devil	Bronze
1318	Cafe Dose, Queensland, Australia Hustle & Bustle	Bronze
1510	Coffex Coffee Roasters, Victoria, Australia	DIONZe
5048	Two Swings D'Good Cafe, Singapore	Bronze
6517	Hebrews	Bronze
7246	D'Good Cafe, Singapore	Bronzo
7240	Di Bartoli Indian Moonsoon Malabar AA Single Origen	Bronze
	Di Bartoli Coffee, New South Wales,	
2912	Australia Hummingbird	
-	1645 Coffee Roasters, South Australia,	
3159	Australia <b>Ultimo</b>	
	Bellissimo Coffee, Queensland, Australia	
4772	Anthem Blend BlackSeed Coffee Roasters, Gyeonggi-do	
	Province, Republic of Korea	
4032	Beans1 A-Type Blend	
8047	Cafe / Beans 1 st., Gyeonggi-do, Korea Coffee MIO - Espresso Blend	
0667	Coffee MIO, Victoria, Australia	
9667	Soy Good Coffex Coffee Malaysia, Selangor,	
	Malaysia	
2819	Viking Danes Specialty Coffee, New South	
	Wales, Australia	
2836	Ascension Danes Specialty Coffee, New South	
	Wales, Australia	
4500	Four Elements Danes Specialty Coffee, New South	
	Wales, Australia	

8761	M49
	Darks Coffee Roasters, New South Wales,
	Australia
8078	Backpacker Blend
	Hit n Run Nowra, New South Wales,
	Australia
1221	Leaf Café & Co. House Blend
	Leaf Café & Co, New South Wales,
	Australia
5167	Wideawake

5167 Wideawake ST.ALi coffee roaster, Victoria, Australia

#### FILTER COFFEE

#### **CFF005 - POUR OVER, SINGLE ORIGIN**

1676	Panama Esmeralda Super Mario Geisha Campos Coffee, New South Wales, Australia	Gold
5083	Santamaria Coffee Tech Ltd, Auckland, New Zealand	Gold
2453	Auromar ST.ALi coffee roaster, Victoria, Australia	Gold
5180	Best of Panama Auction 2019 Altieri Geisha Lavado ATARAXIA, Korea	Silver
3942	Brawn & Brains Coffee Brawn & Brains Coffee Pte Ltd, Singapore, Singapore	Silver
4715	Brawn & Brains Coffee Brawn & Brains Coffee Pte Ltd, Singapore, Singapore	Silver
4052	Ethiopia Yirgacheffe Worka Sakaro Campos Coffee, New South Wales, Australia	Silver
7593	Ethiopia - Welichu Wachu Washed Coffee MIO, Victoria, Australia	Silver
3551	Esmeralda Coffee Tech Ltd, Auckland, New Zealand	Silver
1466	Supernatural Nine Bars, Western Australia, Australia	Silver
2156	Aroma Cafe Nine Bars, Western Australia, Australia	Silver
4672	Kenya Kasinga Stash Coffee Pty Ltd, Western Australia, Australia	Silver
3107	Sidra, La Palma Y El Tucan Taf Coffee, Athens, Greece	Silver
7366	Vibe Guatemala VIBE COFFEE ROASTERS, New Zealand	Silver
3567	White Mojo QS028 White Mojo, Victoria, Australia	Silver
8101	Zuirens Roaster Zuirens Ltd, Hong Kong	Silver
9859	Sunda Aromanis 9 Cups Coffee & Roastery, Indonesia	Bronze
7805	Guatemala Santa Felisa Bellissimo Coffee, Queensland, Australia	Bronze
5293	Brew Ha Ha Coffee Roasters Brew Ha Ha Coffee Roasters, New South Wales, Australia	Bronze
5207	Cafe Dian Single Origin Pour Over Cafe Dian, Korea	Bronze
3701	Panama Elida Natural ASD Campos Coffee, New South Wales, Australia	Bronze
2451	Panama Hartmann Estate Black Winey Cosmorex Coffee, Australian Capital Territory, Australia	Bronze
3139	La Esperanza Gesha Honey Cosmorex Coffee, Australian Capital Territory, Australia	Bronze
7506	Felipe Arcila Castillo Natural Rum Aged	Bronze



7998	Ethiopia Yirgacheffe Natural Cosmorex Coffee, Australian Capital	Bronze
1495	Territory, Australia Kenya Kigwandi Danes Specialty Coffee, New South	Bronze
4385	Wales, Australia Kenya Gakui PB Danes Specialty Coffee, New South	Bronze
8689	Wales, Australia Colombia Jairo Ivan Lopez Gesha Honey	Bronze
	Danes Specialty Coffee, New South	
9140	Wales, Australia <b>Costa Rica Las Lajas</b> Danes Specialty Coffee, New South	Bronze
4747	Wales, Australia Oreti Estate Darks Coffee Roasters Pty Ltd, New South	Bronze
1530	Wales, Australia Di Bartoli Single Origen Sumatra Blue	Bronze
	Honey Di Bartoli Coffee, New South Wales, Australia	
2152	<b>Colombian Submarine</b> Fortitude Roasters, Queensland, Australia	Bronze
3614	<b>Costa Rica Yellow Diamond</b> Hervey Bay Coffee, Queensland, Australia	Bronze
3479	Hidden Coffee Hong Kong Hidden Coffee HK, Hong Kong	Bronze
6871	Jibbilittle Roasting Co jibbijug, New South Wales, Australia	Bronze
8284	Toraja Asong Kawaki, DKI Jakarta, Indonesia	Bronze
4959	Zique Lab Single Kim Sung Hwan, Korea	Bronze
1412	King Carlos Coffee, Panama Single Origin	Bronze
	King Carlos Coffee Roasters, New South Wales, Australia	
1965	Masimi Single Origin #3 Masimi Roasters, Ulsan, Korea	Bronze
2578	Masimi Single Origin #2	Bronze
4744	Masimi Roasters, Ulsan, Korea Vicent coffee factory No. 台北 - 特別市, Taiwan	Bronze
4513	Ethiopia Aricha	Bronze
0.4.40	Orange Bean Coffee Roasters, Saraburi, Thailand	<b>B</b>
9443	Colombian Finca El Placer Silipo Coffee, Queensland, Australia	Bronze
2359	Mbohang Smoking Barrels Craft Coffee, Indonesia	Bronze
5844	Careb Ruteng Smoking Barrels Craft Coffee, Indonesia	Bronze
7066	Colombia Sudan Rume ST.ALi coffee roaster, Victoria, Australia	Bronze
1002	<b>Fifth Element 'Momora'</b> The Fifth Element Coffee Roasters, Victoria, Australia	Bronze
8566	Hacienda La Esmeralda Geisha Natural Private Collection Wolff Coffee Roasters, Queensland, Australia	Bronze
6899	20Grams Coffee & Roastery 20grams Coffee, Singapore	
9815	20Grams Coffee, Singapore 20grams Coffee, Singapore	
7094	Kemalawangi Honey 9 Cups Coffee & Roastery, Indonesia	
8611	Anomali Coffee Anomali Coffee, Indonesia	
3523	Arrosta Coffee Roasting Co, Roaster's	
5020	Choice Arrosta Coffee Roasting Co., Manawatu-	
	Wanganui, New Zealand	
6475	Ethiopian Guji Bearded Brewer Coffee, New South Wales, Australia	

#### Australian International Coffee Awards

2531	Panama Esmeralda
5949	Bellissimo Coffee, Queensland, Australia Panama Milagrosa
4769	Bellissimo Coffee, Queensland, Australia Organic Ethiopia Bombe Natural
	Black Sails Coffee Roasters, California, United States
4165	Ethiopia Gesha Village Oma Washed
	BlackSeed Coffee Roasters, Gyeonggi-do Province, Republic of Korea
9058	Odyssey Yirgacheffee Hartume Boston Bean Coffee Company, South
5076	Australia, Australia Guatemala
8124	BOSTON COMPANY, Korea Beans1 Costarica pour over
4173	Cafe / Beans 1 st., Gyeonggi-do, Korea Colombia Asprasar
8459	Cafe Dose, Queensland, Australia Ethiopian Yirgacheffe
9063	Cafe Dose, Queensland, Australia Honey Selected
	CAMA COFFEE INC., Taiwan
1281	Panama Esmeralda Jaramillo Geisha Campos Coffee, New South Wales,
6848	Australia Colombia La Negrita Geisha Natural
	Campos Coffee, New South Wales, Australia
4755	Sidama - SCFCU (Filter Roast) Change Coffee (World Vision Australia),
5668	Victoria, Australia Above Ground Coffee Roasters - Filter
5000	Roast
	Coffee Machines and Beans, New South Wales, Australia
4484	Brazil Eido Miranda Coffex Coffee Roasters, Victoria, Australia
5817	Jairo Arcila Red Bourbon Natural Cosmorex Coffee, Australian Capital
1079	Territory, Australia Rwanda Rugali
1010	Danes Specialty Coffee, New South Wales, Australia
6049	Kenya Mungaria Danes Specialty Coffee, New South
0450	Wales, Australia
9150	Colombia Hector Zuniga Caturra Honey Danes Specialty Coffee, New South
9156	Wales, Australia Bless
4108	Darich, Seoul, Korea Dararo Natural
	Darks Coffee Roasters, New South Wales, Australia
6562	Black Panther Darks Coffee Roasters, New South Wales,
0074	Australia
6271	<b>Finca La Julia</b> D'Good Cafe, Singapore
4502	Colombia Finca El Paraiso Dutch Colony Coffee Company (Grain
1705	Wine Oil Pte Ltd), Singapore, Singapore Honduras Secundino Sabillon Single
	<b>Origin</b> Elixir Coffee, Queensland, Australia
4824	Ethiopia Wolichu Wachu Natural Equilibrio Espresso Coffee Roasters,
9127	Victoria, Australia Growers Espresso - Special Release -
5121	Ethiopia
7226	Eureka Coffee Pty Ltd, Victoria, Australia Kintamani Natural
3245	Expat. Roasters, Bali, Indonesia Nala Village Natural
6598	Foreword Coffee, Singapore WIC: Terezinha Souza
	Founder Coffee Co., Victoria, Australia



7053	Greybox Coffee	Not
6909	Greybox Coffee, China <b>Burundi Black</b> Hit n Run Nowra, New South Wales,	Received
2974	Australia Java Frinsa Estate Violet Hoben Coffee Trading, New South Wales,	
3428	Australia Java Frinsa Honey Hoben Coffee Trading, New South Wales,	
3801	Australia Sumatra Kerinci Blue Honey Hoben Coffee Trading, New South Wales,	
5899	Australia <b>Toarco Toraja Peaberry</b> Hoben Coffee Trading, New South Wales,	
7298	Australia Toarco Toraja Special Lot EST Hoben Coffee Trading, New South Wales,	
9090	Australia Java Frinsa Natural Hoben Coffee Trading, New South Wales,	
6336	Australia Jibbilittle Roasting Co jibbijug, New South Wales, Australia	
7816	King Carlos Coffee, Guatemala Single Origin	
	King Carlos Coffee Roasters, New South Wales, Australia	
5311	Leaf Café & Co. ET Banti Nenka Leaf Café & Co, New South Wales, Australia	
9274	Leaf Café & Co. Kenya AA Gachurio Leaf Café & Co, New South Wales, Australia	
4626	Masimi Single Origin #1 Masimi Roasters, Ulsan, Korea	
1529	El Paraiso Frutos Rojos Mikro Coffee Roasters, Victoria, Australia	
5082	Finca La Ponderosa Mikro Coffee Roasters, Victoria, Australia	
4404	Monoscope Strawberry King MONOSCOPE COFFEE COMPANY,	
1745	BUSAN, Korea Nicaragua La Bastilla Estate O'GaBee Coffee Roastery, Queensland,	
8283	Australia <b>Honduras-La Isabel</b> Orli Coffeeworks, Hong Kong SAR	
9097	Honduras-La Pedro Orli Coffeeworks, Hong Kong SAR	
1363	Meseret Tegeno Tiba Grade 1 Natural Pound Coffee Roastery PTY LTD, Western Australia, Australia	
7764	Costa Rica, La Perla, Finca La Casa Redback Coffee Limited, Hong Kong	
4383	Ethiopia Yirgacheffe Kochere Bogi G1 (Natural)	
5926	Return Coffee Roastery, N.T., Hong Kong Ethiopia Sidamo Werka G2 (Washed)	
8552	Return Coffee Roastery, N.T., Hong Kong Costa Rica GRAND CRU (Natural) Return Coffee Roastery, N.T., Hong Kong	
2062	Kenya Thageni Rush Roasting Co, New South Wales,	
9803	Australia Honduras Entre Caminos Rush Roasting Co, New South Wales,	
2423	Australia Ethiopian Guji Kercha Genet	
2897	Silipo Coffee, Queensland, Australia Operation Cherry Red Sister Bruce Coffee Roasters, Singapore	
1636	V-M 14 sugar browning / coffee journey, South	
	Australia, Australia	

1845	Sare Saba SUNNY M SPECIALTY COFFEE & TEA,	
2276	BC, Canada <b>Karana Natural By Stanley.Chien</b>	
6268	Tchampion Coffee Company, Taiwan Ethiopia Black Lion The Bean Cartel pty Ltd, Victoria, Australia	
5071	<b>Dazzel</b> The Coffee Bean Roasting House, New	
7837	South Wales, Australia Bunisora	
3516	The Coffee Roaster, New South Wales, Australia <b>Illuso</b>	
9840	The skin factory, Seoul, Korea Timeless Single Origin	
9840 3272	Timeless Shigle Origin Timeless, Busan, Korea Ulian Red Moon	
8724	Trace Roasting Co., Jakarta, Indonesia Megasari Honey	
6509	Trace Roasting Co., Jakarta, Indonesia White Mojo QS008	
6778	White Mojo, Victoria, Australia White Mojo QS018	
1843	White Mojo, Victoria, Australia Luiz Rodrigues Honeymoon	
1040	Preparation Wolff Coffee Roasters, Queensland,	
4395	Australia Oreti Estate SL	
1000	Wolff Coffee Roasters, Queensland, Australia	
CFF0	06 - IMMERSION, BLEND	
9896	Fruit Collection Blend Caffe Artigiano, Taiwan	Silver
3566	Cherry Sun Cosmorex Coffee, Australian Capital	Silver
1479	Territory, Australia Zizique lab S Blending	Silver
5907	Kim Sung Hwan, Korea Paul's Black Filter PAUL'S WAX OFFEFE	Silver
3539	PAUL'S WAY COFFEE, Korea Geisha Blend CAMA COFFEE INC., Taiwan	Bronze
3419	Four Elements Danes Specialty Coffee, New South	Bronze
5626	Wales, Australia Black Velvet	Bronze
5020	Danes Specialty Coffee, New South Wales, Australia	DIGIZE
6248	Ascension Danes Specialty Coffee, New South	Bronze
4615	Wales, Australia Jibbilittle Roasting Co	Bronze
6129	jibbijug, New South Wales, Australia Monoscope CAPTAIN HINGGU	Bronze
	MONOSCOPE COFFEE COMPANY, BUSAN, Korea	
2842	Flower Dance ATARAXIA, Korea	
5098	<b>Mocha Java</b> Bellissimo Coffee, Queensland, Australia	
9892	Kinship Bellissimo Coffee, Queensland, Australia	
1650	Lazzio Medium UTZ Black Bag Roasters, Victoria, Australia	
4070	Lazzio Medium Dark UTZ Black Bag Roasters, Victoria, Australia	
4304	Lazzio Dark UTZ Black Bag Roasters, Victoria, Australia	
2631	The Ranger Black Sails Coffee Roasters, California,	
5238	United States Salud Blend	
	BlackSeed Coffee Roasters, Gyeonggi-do Province, Republic of Korea	



3137	Billy Works BOSTON COMPANY, Korea
4040	Tipsy Blend CAMA COFFEE INC., Taiwan
9137	Latino Blend
4404	CAMA COFFEE INC., Taiwan
1181	Sweet Blossom Coffex Coffee Malaysia, Selangor,
	Malaysia
6843	Forever
	Darich, Seoul, Korea
9144	La-2A
	Darks Coffee Roasters, New South Wales, Australia
5617	Dusty Road Coffee Roasters 'Rise &
	Shine'
	Dusty Road Coffee Roasters, New South
9820	Wales, Australia Limited edition Premium Sumatra
9020	Longberry
	Espressiora Coffee, Indonesia
9799	Summer Blend
	First Batch Coffee Roasters, Queensland,
3151	Australia The Generosity Blend
3131	Generosity Coffee, New Zealand
8363	Wonderful Indonesia
	Hoben Coffee Trading, New South Wales,
7000	Australia
7299	Jibbilittle Roasting Co jibbijug, New South Wales, Australia
2697	Best of Africa
	Mikro Coffee Roasters, Victoria, Australia
8882	Bella Italia Clayton's House Blend
	Pine Tea & Coffee Pty Ltd, New South Wales, Australia
2470	Silcafe (Blend No.3)
2110	Silca Coffee Roasting Company, Inc.,
	Philippines
9405	Kick-Start Coffee (Brewed Awakening)
	Silca Coffee Roasting Company, Inc., Philippines
7196	Feels Good
	ST.ALi coffee roaster, Victoria, Australia
3335	Stella
5000	Tad Coffee Pte Ltd, Singapore
5669	Kingdom Blending The skin factory, Seoul, Korea
3618	Number 3
	The Wood Roaster, New South Wales,
	Australia
3237	Oro de Ocotepeque
	Timeless Coffee Lab, Busan, Korea

#### CFF007 - IMMERSION, SINGLE ORIGIN

7674	<b>Colombia La Margaritas</b> Discover Coffee Roasting Co., Malaysia	Gold
2280	Zuirens Roaster Zuirens Ltd, Hong Kong	Gold
9653	Kenya Kigwandi Danes Specialty Coffee, New South Wales, Australia	Silver
9292	Black Panther Darks Coffee Roasters, New South Wales, Australia	Silver
5684	Finca La Julia D'Good Cafe, Singapore	Silver
1823	Jibbilittle Roasting Co jibbijug, New South Wales, Australia	Silver
6631	Zizique Lab Single Origin Kim Sung Hwan, Korea	Silver
5968	Jairo Arcila Castellon Latitude Coffee, Queensland, Australia	Silver
4803	Panama Hartmann Estate Black Winey Cosmorex Coffee, Australian Capital Territory, Australia	Bronze

7879	Ethiopia Yirgacheffe Natural Cosmorex Coffee, Australian Capital	Bronze
2920	Territory, Australia <b>Gayo Wine</b>	Bronze
7194	Espressiora Coffee, Indonesia Jibbilittle Roasting Co	Bronze
7191	jibbijug, New South Wales, Australia Ethiopia Harfusa	Bronze
5537	Mikro Coffee Roasters, Victoria, Australia Paul's Rich Lychee	Bronze
6890	PAUL'S WAY COFFEE, Korea 20Grams Coffee & Roastery	
9284	20grams Coffee, Singapore 2019 San Jose Ocana Auction	
	Moroccan Black Honey ATARAXIA, Korea	
2787	Ethiopia Guji Bellissimo Coffee, Queensland, Australia	
1003	Ethiopia Gesha Village Oma Washed BlackSeed Coffee Roasters, Gyeonggi-do	
4199	Province, Republic of Korea Beans1 Ethopia Single Origin	
	Cafe / Beans 1 st., Gyeonggi-do, Korea	
4986	Cafe Dian Single Origin Immersion Cafe Dian, Korea	
6063	Taiwan Alishan Selected CAMA COFFEE INC., Taiwan	
5474	Coles Urban Coffee Culture Colombia Coles, Victoria, Australia	
3926	La Esperanza Gesha Honey Cosmorex Coffee, Australian Capital	
6188	Territory, Australia Felipe Arcila Castillo Natural Rum Aged	
0100	Cosmorex Coffee, Australian Capital Territory, Australia	
8635	Jairo Arcila Red Bourbon Natural Cosmorex Coffee, Australian Capital	
0000	Territory, Australia	
2996	Rwanda Rugali Danes Specialty Coffee, New South	
3948	Wales, Australia <b>Kenya Gakui PB</b>	
	Danes Specialty Coffee, New South Wales, Australia	
6101	Panama Black Winey Danes Specialty Coffee, New South	
2702	Wales, Australia Dararo Natural	
	Darks Coffee Roasters, New South Wales, Australia	
5343	Honduras Secundino Sabillon Single Origin	
6945	Elixir Coffee, Queensland, Australia Jose Valderramma	
	Grounds Roastery	
7936	Jibbilittle Roasting Co jibbiljug, New South Wales, Australia	
9888	Masimi Single Origin #4 Masimi Roasters, Ulsan, Korea	
7160	Monoscope La Ilusión MONOSCOPE COFFEE COMPANY,	
4438	BUSAN, Korea Alamendah Patuha	
	Pigeonhole Coffee, Jakarta Selatan, Indonesia	
9218	Ceri Cerah Meriah Pigeonhole Coffee, Jakarta Selatan,	
5528	Indonesia Cioray	
3856	Smoking Barrels Craft Coffee, Indonesia	
6886	ST.ALi coffee roaster, Victoria, Australia	
	Ethiopia Black Lion The Bean Cartel pty Ltd, Victoria, Australia	
6203	Blue Bianca The Coffee Roaster, New South Wales,	
	Australia	



#### COLD BREW COFFEE

#### **CFF008 - COLD BREW COFFEE**

9514	Ice Brew OsmEsp	Gold
7173	Gourmet Espresso, New Zealand <b>Kenya Gakui PB</b> Danes Specialty Coffee, New South	Silver
2366	Wales, Australia Black Panther Darks Coffee Roasters, New South Wales,	Silver
6681	Australia Fire & Ice Coffee Fire & Ice Coffee, New South Wales,	Silver
7858	Australia Ice Brew RSEsp	Silver
3708	Gourmet Espresso, New Zealand Monoscope Super Sweet ColdBrew MONOSCOPE COFFEE COMPANY, DUOAN Korry	Silver
5046	BUSAN, Korea Seasonal Cold Brew HSO Rush Roasting Co, New South Wales,	Silver
7075	Australia <b>Vibe Geisha</b> VIBE COFFEE ROASTERS, New Zealand	Silver
7199	Cold Brew Candy Man ATARAXIA, Korea	Bronze
1283	CHNO - Original Bellissimo Coffee, Queensland, Australia	Bronze
8085	Kenya Ndiani Danes Specialty Coffee, New South Wales, Australia	Bronze
8603	Rwanda Rugali Natural Danes Specialty Coffee, New South Wales, Australia	Bronze
9418	Hunt and Brew Hunt and Brew, Western Australia, Australia	Bronze
9847	Hunt and Brew Hunt and Brew, Western Australia, Australia	Bronze
5325	Rum Barrel	Bronze
6552	Latitude Coffee, Queensland, Australia Seasonal Cold Brew KSO Rush Roasting Co, New South Wales,	Bronze
4717	Australia <b>V-M 14</b> sugar browning / coffee journey, South Australia, Australia	Bronze
1553	Waveon Full Moon Coffee Bean Krush Coffee Company, Korea	
2218	Beat Coffee Cold Brew Beat Coffee, Victoria, Australia	
7659	CHNO - Guatemala Santa Felisa Bellissimo Coffee, Queensland, Australia	
6028	<b>Kenya</b> BOSTON COMPANY, Korea	
6721	Maka BOSTON COMPANY, Korea	
5430	Kenya Kigwandi Danes Specialty Coffee, New South Wales, Australia	
9580	<b>Costa Rica Las Lajas</b> Danes Specialty Coffee, New South Wales, Australia	
9897	Colombia Hector Zuniga Caturra Honey Danes Specialty Coffee, New South Wales, Australia	
9535	Dark City Foundry Dark City Foundry Pty Ltd, Victoria,	
3311	Australia <b>Hunt and Brew</b> Hunt and Brew, Western Australia, Australia	
6962	Hunt and Brew Hunt and Brew, Western Australia, Australia	

2607	Cherryripe Nero Espresso, Western Australia,	
5731		
	The Blessed Bean Coffee Roasters, Victoria, Australia	
1362	Coolfeine	
	The Coffee Roaster, New South Wales,	
	Australia	
3672	Daily Grind Cold Brew Coffee	
	The Daily Grind Coffee Company, New	
	South Wales, Australia	
1868	The Groundsman (Concentrate)	
	The Groundsman Australia, South	
	Australia, Australia	
4334	Cold brew	Not
	The Wood Roaster, New South Wales,	Received
	Australia	
9691	WithOneBean Cold Brew	
	Timor Coffee Roasters, Victoria, Australia	



Say it with Synesso.

## Synesso's famous quality is now more accessible than ever!

s-series

Barista-friendly, low-profile S200 & S300 machines are built ready-to-serve with two volumetric programs per group head. Baristas enjoy ambidextrous steam handles, arcade-inspired group purge buttons and an auto back-flush program. And of course, Synesso's legendary thermal-stability assures superb beverage consistency.

Internal components are the proven **Synesso Standard** found in the MVP and MVP Hydra trusted around the world. Group heads with no-wear parts, individual brew boilers, digital shot timers, programmable temperatures per group, cool-touch steam wands and uncompromising build quality make the S-Series worthy of the Synesso badge.

SYNESSO

SYNESSO QUALITY /// YOUR COFFEE VISION SUPPORTED BY 2 YEAR+ PARTS WARRANTY



Serious about your coffee?

Xtracted Espresso Solutions / xtracted.com.au 26 Wallace Street Albion BRISBANE / 20 Rocklea Drive PORT MELBOURNE

#### EXHIBITOR LIST

1645 Coffee Roasters, South Australia, Australia: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003, CFF004

20grams Coffee contract roasted by Na for Brand Owner Na, Singapore: CFF002, CFF005, CFF007

**7 Eleven Australia** contract roasted by Suntory Coffee Australia for Brand Owner 7 Eleven, Victoria, Australia (entered by Suntory Coffee Australia): CFF003

9 Cups Coffee & Roastery, Indonesia: CFF001, CFF003, CFF005

#### Α

Alliance coffee solution Pte ltd, Singapore: CFF003

Anomali Coffee, Indonesia: CFF001

Anomali Coffee, Indonesia: CFF005 Aoraki Coffee Roaster, New Zealand: CFF001, CFF003

Arrosta Coffee Roasting Co., Manawatu-Wanganui, New Zealand: CFF002, CFF003, CFF005

ASLAN Coffee Merchants, New South Wales, Australia: CFF001, CFF003

ATARAXIA contract roasted by Myeong-In Ryu for Brand Owner Myeong-In Ryu, Korea: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003, CFF004, CFF005, CFF006, CFF007, CFF008

Auvers Cafe contract roasted by Infinity Coffee Roasters for Brand Owner Leo Rong, New South Wales, Australia: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003

#### В

Bean Alliance Group, Victoria, Australia: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003, CFF004

Bean Krush Coffee Company for Brand Owner Beom Kyu Heo, Korea: CFF001, CFF003, CFF008

Bearded Brewer Coffee, New South Wales, Australia: CFF001, CFF003, CFF005

Beat Coffee, Victoria, Australia: CFF008

Beck and Call Coffee, Western Australia, Australia: CFF001, CFF002

Bellissimo Coffee, Queensland, Australia: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003, CFF004, CFF005, CFF006, CFF007, CFF008

Black Bag Roasters for Brand Owner Aldi Australia, Victoria, Australia: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003, CFF006

**Black Bag Roasters** for Brand Owner Aldi, Australia, Victoria, Australia: CFF002

Black Bag Roasters for Brand Owner Cravable Brands, Victoria, Australia: CFF001, CFF003

Black Bag Roasters for Brand Owner The Coffee Club, Victoria, Australia: CFF001, CFF003

Black Sails Coffee Roasters, California, United States: CFF001, CFF005, CFF006

Blacklist Coffee Roasters, Western Australia, Australia: CFF003

BlackSeed Coffee Roasters, Gyeonggi-do Province, Republic of Korea: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003, CFF004, CFF005, CFF006, CFF007

Boston Bean Coffee Company, South Australia, Australia: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003, CFF005

BOSTON COMPANY, Korea: CFF001, CFF003, CFF005, CFF006, CFF008

Bow&tie Micro Roastery, New Zealand: CFF001

Brawn & Brains Coffee Pte Ltd contract roasted by Not Applicable for Brand Owner Not Applicable, Singapore, Singapore: CFF001, CFF005

Brew Ha Ha Coffee Roasters, New South Wales, Australia: CFF001, CFF003, CFF005

Bun Coffee, New South Wales, Australia: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003

#### С

Cafe / Beans 1 st. contract roasted by Joon Pyo,Kim for Brand Owner Bean1 Coffee Roasters Cafe / Joon Pyo , Kim, Gyeonggi-do, Korea: CFF002, CFF003, CFF004, CFF005

**Cafe / Beans 1 st.** contract roasted by Joon Pyo,Kim for Brand Owner Bean1Coffee Roasters Cafe / Joon Pyo , Kim, Gyeonggi-do, Korea: CFF001, CFF007

Cafe Dian, Korea: CFF002, CFF005

Cafe Dian, Korea: CFF003, CFF007

Cafe Dose, Queensland, Australia: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003, CFF004, CFF005

Cafe Warehouse Company, New South Wales, Australia: CFF001, CFF003

Cafeina Roasters, New South Wales, Australia: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003

Caffe Artigiano, Taiwan: CFF001, CFF003, CFF006

CAMA COFFEE INC., Taiwan: CFF001, CFF003, CFF005, CFF006, CFF007

Campos Coffee, New South Wales, Australia: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003, CFF005

Change Coffee (World Vision Australia) contract roasted by Andrew Lew for Brand Owner Change Coffee, Victoria, Australia: CFF002, CFF003, CFF005

Chiasso Coffee Roasters, Queensland, Australia: CFF001, CFF003

**Coffee Brothers Pty Ltd** contract roasted by Coffee Brothers for Brand Owner Coffee Brothers, New South Wales, Australia: CFF001, CFF003

Coffee Machines and Beans, New South Wales, Australia: CFF003 Coffee Machines and Beans, New South Wales, Australia: CFF003, CFF005

Coffee MIO, Victoria, Australia: CFF001, CFF003, CFF004, CFF005 Coffee Tech Ltd, Auckland, New Zealand: CFF002, CFF003, CFF004, CFF005

Coffex Coffee Malaysia, Selangor, Malaysia: CFF003, CFF004, CFF006

Coffex Coffee Roasters, Victoria, Australia: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003, CFF004, CFF005

**Coles** contract roasted by Suntory Coffee Australia for Brand Owner Coles Urban Coffee Culture, Victoria, Australia (entered by Suntory Coffee Australia): CFF001, CFF003, CFF007

**Cosmorex Coffee**, Australian Capital Territory, Australia: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003, CFF005, CFF006, CFF007

COTTLE COFFEE PTY LTD, Victoria, Australia: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003

#### D

Danes Specialty Coffee, New South Wales, Australia: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003, CFF004, CFF005, CFF006, CFF007, CFF008

Danes Specialty Coffee, New South Wales, Australia: CFF005, CFF007

Darich, Seoul, Korea: CFF001, CFF003, CFF005, CFF006

Dark City Foundry Pty Ltd, Victoria, Australia: CFF008

Darks Coffee Roasters, New South Wales, Australia: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003, CFF004, CFF005, CFF006, CFF007, CFF008

Darks Coffee Roasters Pty Ltd, New South Wales, Australia: CFF005

**Destination Coffee** contract roasted by Poured Services for Brand Owner Destination Coffee - Claude Sawaya, Victoria, Australia: CFF003

**D'Good Cafe** contract roasted by Rudel Balatbat for Brand Owner DGC Academy & Roastery, Singapore (entered by DGC Academy and Roastery): CFF001, CFF003, CFF004, CFF005



**D'Good Cafe** contract roasted by Rudel Balatbat for Brand Owner Mike Chin

Email: mike@dgoodcafe.com, Singapore (entered by DGC Academy and Roastery): CFF007

**Di Bartoli Coffee** contract roasted by Di Bartoli Coffee for Brand Owner Di Bartoli Signature House Blend, New South Wales, Australia: CFF003

**Di Bartoli Coffee** contract roasted by Di Bartoli Coffee for Brand Owner Di Bartoli Single Origen Indian Moonsoon Malabar AA, New South Wales, Australia: CFF004

**Di Bartoli Coffee** contract roasted by Di Bartoli Coffee for Brand Owner Di Bartoli Single Origen Sumatra Blue Honey, New South Wales, Australia: CFF005

**Di Bartoli Coffee** contract roasted by Di Bartoli.Coffee for Brand Owner Indonesia Sumatra Blue Honey, New South Wales, Australia: CFF002

Discover Coffee Roasting Co., Malaysia: CFF002, CFF003, CFF007

**DOCKYARDCOFFEE** contract roasted by Riyan Lee Wei Hong for Brand Owner Riyan Lee Wei Hong, Singapore: CFF002, CFF003

**Dusty Road Coffee Roasters**, New South Wales, Australia: CFF001, CFF002, CFF006

Dutch Colony Coffee Company (Grain Wine Oil Pte Ltd), Singapore, Singapore: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003, CFF005

#### Ε

Elixir Coffee, Queensland, Australia: CFF001, CFF003, CFF005, CFF007

Equilibrio Espresso Coffee Roasters, Victoria, Australia: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003, CFF005

Espressiora Coffee, Indonesia: CFF003, CFF006, CFF007 Eureka Coffee Pty Ltd, Victoria, Australia: CFF001, CFF003, CFF005

Expat. Roasters, Bali, Indonesia: CFF001, CFF003, CFF005

#### F

Fire & Ice Coffee, New South Wales, Australia: CFF008

First Batch Coffee Roasters, Queensland, Australia: CFF003, CFF006

Foreword Coffee, Singapore: CFF002, CFF005

Fortitude Roasters, Queensland, Australia: CFF001, CFF003, CFF005

Founder Coffee Co., Victoria, Australia: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003, CFF005

Frank's True Brew contract roasted by N/A for Brand Owner N/A, New South Wales, Australia: CFF001, CFF002

Frank's True Brew, New South Wales, Australia: CFF003

Freshfood Corporation for Brand Owner The House of Robert Timms, New South Wales, Australia: CFF001, CFF003

Freshfood Corporation for Brand Owner The House of Robert Timms, New South Wales, Australia: CFF001, CFF003

#### G

Generosity Coffee, New Zealand: CFF001, CFF003, CFF006

**Gourmet Espresso** contract roasted by Aoraki Coffee Limited New Zealand for Brand Owner Gourmet Espresso Concepts Limited, Henry Lee, New Zealand: CFF008

**Gourmet Espresso** contract roasted by Coffee Tech Limited New Zealand for Brand Owner Gourmet Espresso Concepts Limited New Zealand, Henry Lee, New Zealand: CFF008

Greybox Coffee, China: CFF001, CFF003, CFF005

Grounds Roastery, : CFF002, CFF003, CFF007

#### н

Hello Coffee, Victoria, Australia: CFF001, CFF003 Hervey Bay Coffee, Queensland, Australia: CFF002, CFF003, CFF005

Hidden Coffee HK, Hong Kong: CFF001, CFF002, CFF005 Hit n Run Nowra, New South Wales, Australia: CFF002, CFF004, CFF005

Hoben Coffee Trading, New South Wales, Australia: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003, CFF005, CFF006

Hunt and Brew contract roasted by Dimattina Coffee for Brand Owner Hunt and Brew, Western Australia, Australia: CFF008

Hunt and Brew contract roasted by Dimattina Coffee for Brand Owner Hunt and Brew, Western Australia, Australia: CFF008 Hunt and Brew contract roasted by Dimattina Coffee for Brand

Owner Hunt and Brew, Western Australia, Australia: CFF008 Hunt and Brew contract roasted by Dimattina Coffee for Brand

Owner Hunt and Brew, Western Australia, Australia: CFF008

IK INTERNATIONAL contract roasted by Chi Woo Lee for Brand Owner Chi Woo Lee, Korea: CFF001

Industry Beans, Victoria, Australia: CFF001, CFF003

#### J

**jibbijug** contract roasted by Jibbi Little for Brand Owner Jibbilittle Roasting Co, New South Wales, Australia: CFF001

jibbijug contract roasted by Jibbilittle for Brand Owner Brewflavors, New South Wales, Australia: CFF002, CFF003, CFF005, CFF006, CFF007

**jibbijug** contract roasted by Littlejibbi for Brand Owner Brewflavors, New South Wales, Australia: CFF002

jibbijug for Brand Owner Brewflavors, New South Wales, Australia: CFF005, CFF006

#### Κ

Karon Farm Coffee, Victoria, Australia: CFF003

Kawaki, DKI Jakarta, Indonesia: CFF005

Kim Sung Hwan, Korea: CFF001, CFF003, CFF005, CFF006, CFF007

Kind Earth Coffee contract roasted by Witham's Coffee for Brand Owner Kind Earth Coffee, New South Wales, Australia: CFF001, CFF003

King Carlos Coffee Roasters, New South Wales, Australia: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003, CFF005

#### L

Latitude Coffee, Queensland, Australia: CFF002, CFF003, CFF007, CFF008

Leaf Café & Co for Brand Owner Leaf Café & Co, New South Wales, Australia: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003, CFF004, CFF005

Leftfield Coffee Roasters, Western Australia, Australia: CFF001, CFF003

LHM Foods for Brand Owner LHM Foods, new South Wales, Australia: CFF003

LHM Foods, new South Wales, Australia: CFF001



#### Μ

Macchinesti Coffee Inc, Tokyo, Japan: CFF001

Masimi Roasters, Ulsan, Korea: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003, CFF005, CFF007

Mighty Wonders Coffee Roasters, Queensland, Australia: CFF001, CFF003

Mikro Coffee Roasters, Victoria, Australia: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003, CFF005, CFF006, CFF007

MONOSCOPE COFFEE COMPANY contract roasted by II Kwon Lee for Brand Owner II Kwon Lee, BUSAN, Korea: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003, CFF004, CFF005, CFF006, CFF007, CFF008

moto bean coffee roasters, Victoria, Australia: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003

#### Ν

Nero Espresso, Western Australia, Australia: CFF003, CFF008

**New Guinea Coffee Co** contract roasted by Lance Witham for Brand Owner New Guinea Coffee Co, New South Wales, Australia: CFF003

**New Guinea Coffee Co** contract roasted by Lance Witham for Brand Owner New Guinea Coffee Co., New South Wales, Australia: CFF002

Nine Bars, Western Australia, Australia: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003, CFF005

No contract roasted by Vicent Yao for Brand Owner Vicent Yao, 台北 - 特別市, Taiwan: CFF001, CFF003, CFF005

#### 0

**O'GaBee Coffee Roastery**, Queensland, Australia: CFF001, CFF003, CFF005

Orange Bean Coffee Roasters, Saraburi, Thailand: CFF001, CFF003, CFF005

Orli Coffeeworks, Hong Kong SAR: CFF001, CFF003, CFF005

#### Ρ

Painted blue coffee roasters, New South Wales, Australia: CFF002, CFF003

PAUL'S WAY COFFEE, Korea: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003, CFF006, CFF007

Pigeonhole Coffee, Jakarta Selatan, Indonesia: CFF002, CFF007 Pine Tea & Coffee Pty Ltd, New South Wales, Australia: CFF001, CFF003, CFF006

Pound Coffee Roastery PTY LTD, Western Australia, Australia: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003, CFF005

**Prisma Coffee Company** contract roasted by Ocean Lee O'joys Coffee for Brand Owner Prisma Coffee Company, Hong Kong: CFF001, CFF003

#### Q

**QT Ventures Pty Ltd t/a JacobPod.Coffee** contract roasted by Complete Coffee for Brand Owner JacobPod.Coffee, New South Wales, Australia: CFF001, CFF003

#### R

Redback Coffee Limited contract roasted by Jeffie Cheung for Brand Owner Redback Specialty Coffee, Hong Kong: CFF001, CFF003, CFF005

Return Coffee Roastery, N.T., Hong Kong: CFF005

Roast Runner, Thailand: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003

Roastery Lab by The Coffee Academics, Hong Kong: CFF001 Roastery Lab The Coffee Academics, Hong Kong: CFF003

Rush Roasting Co, New South Wales, Australia: CFF002, CFF003, CFF005, CFF008

#### S

Santino Coffee Specialists Pte Ltd, Singapore: CFF001, CFF003 Seven Miles, New South Wales, Australia: CFF003

Sexy Coffee PTY LTD ATF J&K family Trust trading as Miss Cocoa's, Queensland, Australia: CFF001, CFF003

Shanghai Creation Trading Co. Ltd, China: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003

Silca Coffee Roasting Company, Inc., Philippines: CFF001, CFF006

Silipo Coffee, Queensland, Australia: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003, CFF005

Silva Coffee Roasters PTY LTD, Victoria, Australia: CFF002, CFF003

Simply Beans Boutique Coffee Roasters, Queensland, Australia: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003

Sipping Duck, Queensland, Australia: CFF001, CFF003

Sister Bruce Coffee Roasters for Brand Owner Sister Bruce Coffee Roasters, Singapore: CFF001, CFF003, CFF005

Six Degrees Coffee Roasters for Brand Owner Six Degrees Coffee Roasters, New South Wales, Australia: CFF001, CFF003

Six8 Coffee Raosters, New South Wales, Australia: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003

Smoking Barrels Craft Coffee contract roasted by Na for Brand Owner Na, Indonesia: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003, CFF005, CFF007

ST.ALi coffee roaster, Victoria, Australia: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003, CFF004, CFF005, CFF006, CFF007

Stash Coffee Pty Ltd, Western Australia, Australia: CFF003, CFF005

Steel Cafe contract roasted by Darks Coffee Roasters Pty Ltd for Brand Owner Jules Thomas, New South Wales, Australia: CFF001, CFF003

sugar browning / coffee journey contract roasted by Di Wang, South Australia, Australia: CFF003, CFF005

sugar browning / coffee journey, South Australia; Australia: CFF002, CFF004, CFF008

SUNNY M SPECIALTY COFFEE & TEA, BC, Canada: CFF005 Swig Coffee, Victoria, Australia: CFF001, CFF003

#### Т

Tad Coffee Pte Ltd, Singapore: CFF001, CFF003, CFF006 Taf Coffee, Athens, Greece: CFF002, CFF005

Tassie Devil Coffee Beans, Tasmania, Australia: CFF002

Tchampion Coffee Company, Taiwan: CFF002, CFF003, CFF005 The Australian Coffee Exchange - pty ltd trading as Zentvelds

Coffee, New South Wales, Australia: CFF002, CFF003

**The Bean Cartel pty Ltd**, Victoria, Australia: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003, CFF005, CFF007

The Blessed Bean Coffee Roasters for Brand Owner Jason Dowding, Victoria, Australia: CFF001

The Blessed Bean Coffee Roasters, Victoria, Australia: CFF003 The Blessed Bean Coffee Roasters, Victoria, Australia: CFF008

The Coffee Bean Roasting House for Brand Owner The Coffee Bean Roasting House, New South Wales, Australia: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003, CFF005

The Coffee Roaster, New South Wales, Australia: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003, CFF005, CFF007, CFF008

The Daily Grind Coffee Company for Brand Owner Daily Grind coffee Roasters, New South Wales, Australia: CFF002

The Daily Grind Coffee Company for Brand Owner Daily Grind Coffee, New South Wales, Australia: CFF003

The Daily Grind Coffee Company, New South Wales, Australia: CFF008



The Fifth Element Coffee Roasters, Victoria, Australia: CFF002, CFF003, CFF005

The Groundsman Australia, South Australia, Australia: CFF008 The Office Cafe contract roasted by Infinity Coffee Roasters, New South Wales, Australia: CFF003

The skin factory, Seoul, Korea: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003, CFF005, CFF006

The Wood Roaster contract roasted by Kim Loupis, New South Wales, Australia: CFF003, CFF006

The Wood Roaster, New South Wales, Australia: CFF003, CFF008 Three Pence Roasters for Brand Owner Three Pence Roasters, New South Wales, Australia: CFF002

Three Pence Roasters, New South Wales, Australia: CFF001, CFF003

Timeless, Busan, Korea: CFF005

Timeless Coffee Lab, Busan, Korea: CFF001, CFF006

Timor Coffee Roasters, Victoria, Australia: CFF002, CFF003, CFF008

Trace Roasting Co. contract roasted by - for Brand Owner -, Jakarta, Indonesia: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003, CFF005

#### V

VIBE COFFEE ROASTERS, New Zealand: CFF001, CFF003, CFF005, CFF008

#### W

White Mojo contract roasted by Gigante Coffee Roaster, Victoria, Australia: CFF001

White Mojo, Victoria, Australia: CFF001, CFF003, CFF005 Williamstown Roasters contract roasted by Williamstown Roasters, Victoria, Australia: CFF001

Williamstown Roasters, Victoria, Australia: CFF001

Wolff Coffee Roasters, Queensland, Australia: CFF001, CFF002, CFF003, CFF005

WoosungMF contract roasted by Juhyung Kim for Brand Owner WoosungMF, Korea: CFF003

#### Ζ

Zeroz Pty Ltd, Western Australia, Australia: CFF001, CFF003 Zuco Coffee Roasters, Hong Kong SAR: CFF001, CFF003 Zuirens Ltd, Hong Kong: CFF005, CFF007





For more than 160 years, the Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria (RASV) has been inspiring excellence in Victorian agriculture and food production.

In this pursuit for excellence the RASV on behalf of the Australian food industry conducts a range of world class awards programs and events recognising premium products in food and beverage. These awards include:

- Australian International Coffee Awards
  - Royal Melbourne Wine Awards
    - Australian Food Awards
- Australian International Beer Awards
- Australian Distilled Spirits Awards

Contact Us info@rasv.com.au ras



